AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room
Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call
only. The meeting date and time will remain the same. You may call at that time to
access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

1. Open Meeting
2. Approve Agenda
3. Approve Minutes

Documents:
08 26 20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

4. DD 14 WO 290 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Documents:
DD 14 WO 290 - 6844.4 - INVESTIGATION REPORT - 2020-08-31.PDF

5. DD 22 WO 176 - Discuss W Possible Action - Completion Report

Documents:
DD 22 - 8712 - FINAL COMPLETION REPORT.PDF

6. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Process
7. Discuss W Possible Action - Outstanding Work Order Status Update
8. Other Business

9. Adjourn Meeting


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/ac45795d-0faf-4732-87e1-7fca093078b5

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, August 26, 2020 9:30 AM
This meeting was held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.

8/26/2020 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Chairperson Lance Granzow opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee BJ
Hoffman; Trustee Renee McClellan; Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; Lee Gallentine of Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates; and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda
Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes
Motion by Hoffman to approve the minutes to Drainage Meeting dated 8-19-2020. Second by McClellan. All ayes.
Motion carried.

. DD 26 WO 266 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

Smith stated this was one she was directed to verify if seeding and grading was done and to verify if there was a
crop damage claim on the 0.14 acres. Smith stated she received a reply from landowner Dave Sweeney that it
looked like several more loads of dirt and grading were needed to prevent future breaches and water spill over of
the spoil bank. In addition little or no grass took hold so it would need reseeded, Sweeney stated he would forward
on the crop damage claim form to his tenant Terry Swenson to see if he would like to pursue a claim for crop
damages. Gallentine stated that they looked at it when the work was done and grading was pretty rough, and
could understand why Sweeney would want more dirt added, it is far cheaper to bring in a few loads of dirt than to
repair a washed out surface drain. Gallentine stated CGA may not necessarily be out there while they spread dirt.
Granzow stated we should have CGA look at this when they are done and verify that work is complete.

Motion by Hoffman to have contractor complete dirt work and grading and once CGA signs off on it, bring it back to
the Trustees to finalize and approve.

In additional discussion on the motion, Granzow asked which contractor this was, Gallentine stated it was Honey
Creek Land Improvement.

All ayes. Motion carried.

. DD 68 WO 293 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

Gallentine stated this was a work order request turned in on DD 68 Lateral 5, it is in the road ditch on the north
side of 110th Street, there were problems with the intake not flowing well. Gallentine stated when it was dug up,
where the intake was connected to the actual tile was not in good shape and they had essentially inserted an
intake into the original concrete instead of pulling it out where it was and connecting up. Gallentine stated we
pulled that out and fixed all that, and don't see any issues moving forward, other than the road ditch has lots of
sediment in it and CGA recommends it gets cleaned out to the original grade, and there is a box culvert that had
about about a foot of dirt in it that needs cleaned out to get it back to the original grade. Gallentine stated we were
not out there when they applied any seeding and CGA recommends contacting the contractor regarding reseeding
the area just to make sure, and we had a very small area of crop damage of about .02 acres so if someone
presents that, Gallentine would recommend paying that, Gallentine stated they may be planted close to the right of
way or past it. Gallentine stated this is totally within the road right of way, it is Gallentine's understanding that this
would be a secondary roads expense and not a district expense. Granzow stated we will let the landowner deal
with that and we will let Secondary Roads know about the issue. Smith asked if any invoices on this work order
should be directed to Secondary Roads as the intake repaired was in the ditch, Granzow stated yes, those will go
to Secondary Roads.

Motion by Hoffman to acknowledge DD 68 WO 293 Repair Summary, wait for any crop damages to come in, and
contact the County Engineer on cleaning out and seeding of the ditch that needs to happen per recommendation
and bills goes to Secondary Roads. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.



6. DD 109 WO 269 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

Gallentine stated this is the work order that Denny Prochaska was in the old railroad right of way south of the old
Farmland plant, Prochaska initially thought it was private tile but it turned out to be district tile, and Prochaska
turned in the bill, but there were trees that needed to be removed. Initially we went out and removed the trees,
Gallentine referenced the map included in the summary in which the green line was the district tile, there is a
chunk of district tile that has been missing, the reason why they pulled it out is there is still a big chunk of the
private tile that is missing, so one is flowing into the other. Gallentine stated the trees have been removed, there is
some sediment in the main and some backfall in the main, it is old and we can investigate that if the Trustees
would like, but the big issue is the piece of tile that has been removed. Gallentine stated CGA recommends that
the landowner be contacted to get the private tile fixed, and then we can get the main fixed also, there is also
some issue with Prochaska whether it is his tile or the guy who owns the Farmland plant, Gallentine stated it may
just have been the tile for the Farmland plant, and Prochaska may be reluctant to fix it, Gallentine stated we just
have a piece of the main that is open. McClellan stated we may just have to fix our own district tile. Granzow
stated we need to let Prochaska know that. Gallentine stated there is some crop damage on that, .01 of an acre,
and wanted the Trustees to be aware of the small amount of crop damage. McClellan stated if we repair our tile
and Prochaska does not repair his it may cause a backup on Prochaska's ground Granzow stated as far as district
tile goes we can't leave it open so however Prochaska resolves it is up to them. Granzow stated a letter from the
Drainage Clerk would work to notify the landowner to get the private tile repaired. Smith asked if she would need
to notify the adjoining landowner who owns Farmland plant. Gallentine stated he thought Prochaska owned land
on both sides of the track, and Prochaska's land is where the private tile comes from. McClellan asked where the
Farmland plant is located, Gallentine stated it would be off to the right of the location referenced on the map.

Motion by McClellan to direct the Drainage Clerk to notify Denny Prochaska to get the private tile completed so
that we can get the district tile repaired, and give Prochaska the opportunity to hook that private tile up now or not,
and that hookup would not be at the district's expense. Second by Hoffman.

In additional discussion on the motion, Hoffman asked if we would put a timeline or deadline on that private tile
repair. Granzow stated that he believed we need to, and November 30th would work to allow time for the
landowner to get crops out. McClellan stated harvest this year may be earlier than usual, and that should be
enough time to get the private tile repaired. Smith asked if the Trustees would like to request a reply from
Prochaska to let us know that the repair is completed. Granzow stated yes, he would like a reply as he would like
to give us enough time to get it closed up before it freezes.

All ayes. Motion carried.

7. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Process

Gallentine stated we received a response from Alliant on the Permit in DD H-F 1, Alliant put us in contact with the
contractor White Construction, who put us in contact with subcontractor JB Edwards who notified us last Thursday
that they would be working on it Monday, Gallentine told Edwards to let us know when they would be working near
the tile crossing. Gallentine reached out to JB Edwards on Monday and asked if we will still be working on this
permit this week, they replied JB Edwards will be working all week, to which Gallentine replied would you like to
pay CGA to be on-site and standing around all week, to which Gallentine has not received a reply. Gallentine
stated this was a good utility in the sense that they replied, but we are not making progress with the other utilities
in getting them to comply. Gallentine has copied Smith in on all the emails. Smith stated Gallentine has done a
wonderful job communicating that with the Clerk. Smith has questions for the Trustees, as she prepares the letters
to go out to the Drainage Utility Permit holders to invite them to come in for a meeting, to discuss their options on
how we will get them to comply with the existing open permits, would the Trustees like legal in on this meeting.
Smith is nearly ready to send letters but wanted direction if the Trustees would like attorney Mike Richards present
because Smith has spoken with most of the utilities who have said their work is done, and Smith let the permit
holders know she would provide them with feedback from the Trustees on the next step, which would be this
meeting. Smith stated she did get a reply from the IRUA, we had given all the permit holders 14 days to reply to
the certified letter sent out, and Matt Mahler of the IRUA requested an additional week to reply due to the storm
damage they received in the Newton area from the derecho, Smith let Mahler know that should not be a problem
and expects their reply by the end of this week. Smith stated before she sent the letter out inviting permit holders
to the meeting, she would need to check attorney Richards availability for meeting dates if the Trustees would like
him in attendance.

McClellan asked how many letters we sent out, Smith stated we sent out 10 letters and received replies back from
7 permit holders, most stating that work is complete, with response pending from IRUA. Granzow asked if the
other Trustees would like legal there. Hoffman stated yes, he did not think we could afford to not have legal



present. Smith stated if the Trustees were in agreement, and would like to direct Smith to create that letter and
send it out, Smith will let Richards dictate to us what Wednesday he is available, and Smith provided Richards with
some options in September, September 16th, September 23rd or September 30th to see which Wednesday he is
available, Smith would like to get it on the agenda for the Trustees in September if possible. McClellan asked if
Smith has spoken with any of the utilities by phone. Smith has emailed back and forth with those that have replied
to the original letter, McClellan asked if Smith had any contact with the three utilities that have not replied, Smith
stated that she had not and would like further direction, Smith does have contact information for the utilities as that
information was on their original application. Granzow asked who the three utilities were that had not responded,
Smith stated it was IRUA whose response was expected later this week, Century Link and did not recall the third
at the moment, Granzow stated he would send the letter inviting those three to the meeting as well, the choice to
not attend is not speaking on their company's behalf. Hoffman agreed. Smith stated in guiding this letter, the
direction the Trustees want to go is they would like to discuss compliance with the existing language on the
existing permits, we want to talk about their failure to notify us 24 hours in advance of construction, and what are
the goals to get from them now, do we want them to locate the tile after the work is complete. Granzow stated that
is what they said they would have done, he wants out of them what they agreed to and if they choose not to do it, it
is at their expense, and Granzow believes when we come to this meeting with legal, we will send someone out to
verify tile locations at their expense. Gallentine stated his end goal is just to know that the tile isn't damaged.
Granzow stated he would also like to know that their crossing is located under our tile, and the problem with IRUA
is that they sent us a bunch of wrong information, that is great to go from memory but when they did, they did not
know the difference between plastic and concrete and they put it down on a piece of paper. Smith stated having
the utilities in attendance will give the Trustees the opportunity to ask of the utilities, tell me why you didn't do it this
way and what did you actually do, and that we need documentation of that. McClellan asked if we would make the
utilities go back and open up all the places that they did work, that didn't get looked at. Granzow stated | think they
have that option and they can choose not to do it and then we will send them the bill. Granzow stated he would like
to have Mike Richards tell us if they can sue us for it or not. McClellan asked if we will wait to hear from the IRUA
before we do this. Smith stated the IRUA said they would have a reply to us this Friday, so Smith will get letters
ready to go out but wanted to check if you wanted Mike Richards in attendance. Granzow stated yes, he would like
Richards in attendance.

McClellan asked if we had a received proposed changes to the utility permit language yet, Smith stated Mike
Richards is working on that this week, Smith had added to her correspondance with Richards our discussion of
last week of the $1,000 permit application fee as used by Scott & Louisa County to add that language, and
Richards has all of that information and his reply to Smith was that he is working on that this week. McClellan
stated if this is going to continue happening, we have to have a fee that we can use to cover the cost of opening
these things back up, although a $1,000 fee would not cover the whole cost, Granzow stated if it does not we can
up the rate. Gallentine stated it needs to be proactive and not reactive, what happens is if the install over the pipe,
are we going to make them relay a half mile of fiber optic, probably not, whereas if we locate the tile ahead of time
we eliminate that problem, it would be so much better if we did this on the front side of the permit but the utilities
are on the backside of this. Granzow stated we have had them rerun a tile line before because they put it on the
wrong side of a hog house. Smith stated the opportunity to have that dialogue with the utilities is a good
opportunity to explain those expectations to the utilities, whether they attend in person or by zoom. Hoffman stated
he would like some closure and we are starting to see people jump when we say jump, but wants them to ask how
high because we are just getting the run around here, McClellan agrees. Gallentine stated he wanted to emphasis
some utilities have done very well with the permits, again Heart of lowa has been excellent to work with, so he
does not want to paint all utilities with the same brush. Smith stated in the sample language she sent to Richards
from the Scott and Louisa County application, the $1,000 fee is used for those locating costs, what is not used of
the $1,000 fee is reimbursed to the utility and any expenses incurred beyond that $1,000 application fee is also
charged to the utility as well, Richards has all that language in front of him to look at drafting some similar
language, it may be good to have something like that in place in the future permits. Granzow stated when it comes
to us doing it, let's use Heart of lowa as an example, maybe they are the contractor the utilities would choose, so
they can charge themselves outside of CGA's fees, which puts us right back to where they were to start with, this
would just allow them to be the contractor for me. Smith stated you could include in that language that you can
waive that application fee based on your prior experiences with that utility. Granzow stated they could just go out
and locate it themselves, Gallentine stated Heart of lowa has no issues locating the tile, they can talk to us and
ask how deep is the district tile, and we might say based of the old profile it is 3' to 6' deep, and Heart of lowa
might say we will go 20' deep then, and we have no issues with that, it is good communication on the front end of
the process.

Motion by McClellan to direct the Drainage Clerk to contact attorney Mike Richards for availability to attend a
meeting with the utilities and to send a letter inviting utilities to participate in an upcoming meeting for discussion of
their outstanding Drainage Utility Permits. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

8. Other Business



DD 22 - Smith stated on her hearing checklist of things to do, was invite legal if needed, Smith asked if the
Trustees wanted legal to attend this completion hearing if he is available. The Trustees did not feel legal
attendance was needed at this hearing.

DD 121 Landowner Meeting - Smith stated she had the same question on this one, if the Trustees wanted legal to
attend the landowner meeting. Granzow asked if Gallentine felt it would be beneficial for legal to attend. Gallentine
stated he did not think it was necessary as this is just an informational meeting to make landowners aware of the
investigation summary, making them aware of the drainage repair process and see if they wanted to pursue a
larger repair.

DD 48 - WO 237 - Smith stated the Trustees had directed her to reach out and see if seeding and grading had
been completed, Smith spoke with contractor Seward. Seward stated grading and seeding was completed,
seeding was done in a 20' radius out from the repaired area and NRCS was going to put in a new waterway, they
may have changed the grade but should have matched what Seward had done. Seward also stated seeding was
done and followed by three days of heavy rain and may need retouched in the fall. Gallentine stated this was by
the private crossing that belongs to Lowell Skinner, it is the surface drain that washed out where it meets Hwy 65.

DD 11-232 WO 281 - Smith stated the Trustees had directed her to reach out to Secondary Roads, Smith stated
Taylor Roll replied he will complete the seeding and look into the culvert that needs repaired in the road ditch.

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Granzow asked what has been done with the work order in which landowner Scott Thompson had
dug out a pond that encroached the road ditch. Smith stated that was in the system before she started and would
have to look into that last action on the work order. Granzow stated Thompson built a pond with the Trustees
approval, was told what he needed to do to and did it anyway and he also dug into the ditch. Gallentine stated this
was right at the outlet that Handsaker's replaced a few years ago near Hubbard. Granzow stated he thought he
recalled it was going to go to legal, and wasn't sure if that has been resolved. Smith asked if they would like this on
next week's agenda. Granzow stated he would like Smith to contact legal and if we have a reply, bring it back on
next week's agenda, he does not want the work order left behind. Gallentine stated he recalled Thompson stated
the waterway threatened his septic leach field, so he constructed the pond. Granzow stated there was still a
process he needed to go through and Thompson ignored that, he just wants to be sure this is addressed and the
discussion of legal made him recall this particular work order. Smith will do some checking and see what is in the
work order notes. Granzow stated he would like to review anything else we have left open waiting on legal,
Gallentine stated he would have to review the files, and see what else is there. Granzow stated we should review
this next week or the following week as we have issued a lot of things and have not gotten answers and those
should not be forgotten. Gallentine will look at his list and get back to Smith with what he has, Smith will do the
same. Granzow asked if Hoffman had anything to add. Hoffman did not at this time.

. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by McClellan to adjourn. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.



Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 3/31/2020

Work Order #: W000000290

Drainage District: DDs\DD 14 (51027)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 34-88-22 Qtr Sec: SW NE & NW SE
Location/GIS: 88-22-34-200-004

Requested By: David Sweeney

Contact Phone: {641) 373-4340

Contact Email:

Landowner (ifdifferent): Cynthia loger

Description: DD 14- 2 blowouts in waterway, 5' blowout N of drive is 4' deep w broken VCP tile in
base, 3' blowout S of drive lane is 3' deep w broken VCP tile in base. Contractor should
enter through the farmstead & drive down the lane to back of property.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:







Date 3/31/2020 Work Order #

District # #14 Lateral Main Tile Fund #

Township Section 34 Twp 88 Rge 22 QtrSec SW NE &
NW SE

Repair Requested By David Sweeney

Address 21547 Hwy S27, Alden, IA 50006 (also the repair location) Phone 641-373-4340

Landowner Cynthia loerger

Address 19672 Hwy D15, lowa Falls, I1A 50126 Phone  641-640-2191

Request Taken By

Available for Repair Now? Kyes Date Available

Problem Description  Tywo blowouts in waterway:

Blowout north of drive lane is 5 feet in diameter and
4 feet deep with broken VCP tile in the base.
Blowout south of drive lane is 3 feet in diameter and
3 feet deep with broken VCP tile in the base.

Contractor should enter through the farmstead and
drive down the lane to the back of the property.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Potential Wetlands? [JYes-Repair existing tile only OINo-Repair and maintain tile
Repaired By:
Date;
Please send statement for services to Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Tina Schlemme
Phone (641)939-8111 1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Fax (641)939-8245 Eldora, 1A 50627

For Gffize se Only

Approved. Date:







L PR LG

NORTH BLOWOUT

SOUTH BLOWOUT

SR e e SO :
BN Ry RS N SOOI (P







Drainage District:
#14

Investigation Summary:

® Per the earlier recommendations and authorization, CCTV inspected the 15-inch VCP Main Tile starting at
existing 3 feet diameter blowout located in the grass waterway approximately 1900 feet east of County
Highway S27 and approximately 2650 feet south of County Highway D41.

¢ Televised 884.9 feet upstream (to the north) from said existing tile blowout and found 17 locations of
partial/imminent collapse. (see attached Tabulated Defects sheet)

¢ Televised 995 feet downstream (to the south) from said existing tile blowout and found 9 locations of
partial/imminent collapse. (see attached Tabulated Defects sheet)

* Temporarily repaired 4 tile locations, 2 north and 2 south (1 was at tenant’s request) from the start location of
the CCTV with 15” Dual Wall HDPE tile with fabric wrapped joints and backfilled the areas with on-site soil.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Tabulated Defects sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

It is obvious that the Main tile is in disrepair and needs to be repaired based on the CCTV results and the history of
repairs in the area. If nothing is done, the tile’s condition will only continue to deteriorate which will result in
future blowouts and sinkholes that will impact the drainage capacity of the Main tile. Therefore, we would
recommend doing at least 6 spot repairs which would consists of replacing approximately 570 feet of existing tile.
It is our opinion that the total construction cost would be $35,000-$45,000. This cost is low enough that neither a
hearing nor Engineer’s Report would be required. Alternatively, the District Trustees could purse replacement of
the Main tile for its entire length of CCTV, the cost of which would exceed $50,000 and require a hearing and
Engineer’s Report.

J:\6844.4-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6844.4 - Investigation Summary - DD14.docx







~ Totals 5/14/2020
18.75 18.75
. MiniExcavator(hrs)] 625 6.25
UTV with camera Equipment (hrs) 6.25 6.25
18" Dual Wall HDPE Tile (ft.) 19.9 19.9
CCTV inpection (ft.) 1878.3 1878.3

J:\6844.4-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6844.4 Job Calcs.xlsx







Tabulated Defects

GPS #177 GPS #178
Total | UPSTREAM | DOWNSTREAM
ft)| 1879.9 884.9 995
= 5/14/2020 5/14/2020

8053 3385 | 4668 |

161.4] 692 | 922 |

805.3] 3385 | 466.8 |

26| 17 | 9 H

CGA

1:\6844.4-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6844.4 Job Calcs.xlsx



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: oS /1Y /Zo 2o

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: ”AR"‘”“%‘B(',_'{”/?DM J s IMIT IWIBIF |s
s 3255 1 SHEETNO. | OF 4
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: 'Y/ BST oL cotitoy 527 Z .
i iw% - MiD SO0S TO vrPER §o's etLouo
LOCATION: w#’q{;"w LICATED sw & LSE WITH LLGHT WIND IsT AND Fog
-88-22 HnkDww qounTy || o ORI G B RAIN M LATE ASTERNION

L INVESTICATE g TEWPORARY ) REPAR 3 TWE GLowours 8y bD 1Y, SU RUEY

08¢ 6
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLU'BIN% CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

_8B3CAM. Leg CALLED T PAVL ouip ve Wark:

TILE upPsTREAM ANWD DoNSTIRE p-r) EROM 2 BLOWOUTS 1214+ 10 160,74
SoUTH O LRASSE LAws Ensr, WML@Hwyfﬂ L4
GRASS WRTEA & 1 Browour MY5'E pNoRTH ofF camss LrwE

CAST TO pergmnss @ 21547 co HW)L§_17 I CRASS WwnTER Mﬁ‘c
ARD MAM__I&"_L&&M/. REPRIRS ANT It. DISTRIZT DpEcivER

Oy Hpid m et OF TIE 72 REFAIR, OBSERVER. tookaD
EoR Fle& a2 UP LoAded> 1T 7P DRI f-Co lerT PR,

i S . /e
SHoPP AWD OB sSRUER LEFT FoR JvA Sires Foo.
10 8 o IR o -3 AL
GaPs &Ps 'O zrow regop Flosy IN S La) CoORNER
. FIELDORIVE 40l SE RUADRANT _SF Lo Huwy D4l 2 con/ySZZ.
1030 Aertns BB SERVER _coUep SEE THAT cREW HAD Cauirmensr—
UNLoBDED AWD WERE DRIVING OUT T0D RePfuiR LOATioN .
1050 A.M. DBSERVER ctHEZISED A TO cPsu 2l Sugmy _MARIKK FrusH 1/

Acc co Heny SZ7 '/_;_ MILE SowtH of (,O'ngjc DY/¢ WiTH BoTlH HorRIZoNTHAL.
AWO U, Po 7 -4 CRinsit LandD,

OS5 AM._cBsruvck ARAVED AT Jo8 SiTE rPAUL, Doues, & wiLLIAM
was OMSITE FoR <REW w713+ BoBcar EB5 min| gxcavaror
AND_UTV wirtt TElpuiscale EQUVIPMENT 1N BACK . CREW
Hap TILE ExPoses> (v HOLEH#IS . 3,0'd Reowour 1/ GrASS WATERWAY

Q20'+ sourm CRASS LNWE ENST 1o pcretbl) AND LsAs GeTTink SETUP__

—  TOTELEUISE UPSTREMM  Erom 157 ey TILE CPS#(77. TILE
HAD Asour 5! Frow

v Hoce 418

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
'

Observer’s Signature: Bre | Pe : Date Prepared: 0s /14 ]z 30
Reviewed by: 5 D Engineer

~—

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 0s/ /4 | z020
OBSERVATION REPORT -

HRrRD(& DO Wolf DAYS OF WEEK: S IMIT |WIDIFls

a244, 4 /OOIY
SHEET NO. OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: ;ﬁgfoﬁﬁa&, yoras Y 2 /A

PROJECT NUMBER:

MI0 S0 To UPPER Go's cLouby (siTH LL6HS~
LOCATION; 5/ MaBN Tiie ocared suNE @ ww 56~ WD AisTR Cog 1n moRNE & RAN
W 4 3 ey s W LATE AFTERNOON

AREHE L84 oot ST
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLU ONTRACTOR/SU
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

BLOWOUT 41 & 1IN GRASS WwarE&R nly 120:3°2 souTH of ¢ crtes cAvE ENST

Z 2 g 527
3.0'F sowour T 4 TomesamEs @ & m‘;; ”er L

opEsET0r 7 gx | NP crsei77 135 ToP ToFL 528G  16%" wipe ™ |

CoLLAPSED \ ,u\’ﬁ \ 260’ DEEP
t” / 7

CPSHIIB 1,25 'ToPTOFL e i) 3 “ L*f'gg:“ Ay
2.7'¢ vesp
125 Amt,  CREL) STHRTED EXxcAhvnre AT Biowour It ES

11125 Am. Picrured 3638, 1{:28A4.M, PICTURE ﬁ353‘1f [1:32 AMm

PelTUURE 4 BEYO  Sggp Pictims— P=dk, DETMI(. S

H 3542 & PieTuRETE 354YY

_ Blowonr #29 a s 159.9 ¢ eRASS L &
3 w&m— P VO Acrapes @ 21547 O HWY S27
. 2 owEsETrION P ‘ 5 A,
e sii X 2.9'% beEr
\, ' w’&e_MMLEy
e 7 X /
/ P GPSH IR 125 ey sausrre ey
] 1 S.5 g EROD son.  2.8"+ceEP
1207 AM,_ pivredt 3545 g prcrdiy y £y Fose
DETIHLE

— 1240 P, crREW RAN INTD S SELTIo oF TiLE Tt A= HAp (ME%Q
L olLAPSED.,

12H5 PAA., CREW HEARED P T2 Biowpwr— 2N 7o £ i cosares

Ky ouL ) Y& RT[HE

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: - iz b Date Prepared: o5/ 1| {Z. 020

Reviewed by: D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 0s/14 | zo20
OBSERVATION REPORT A

DAYS OF WEEK: =]
PROJECT NUMBER: ~ H#A&D(& DD “’°70 olYy S IMIT IWYDIF[S
T T SHEET NO. 3  OF &
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: X537 o&couwy 227 scnwmiy
4 M0 56'S To UPPER Go's CLOUDY (s iTH LI 4y~
LOCATION: %% ’:_‘!!"‘!"_’! Vree it s < WIND MiSTR Cog 1w MmoRN 8/E & RA N
w 4, 3 e xS W LATE AFTERNOON

mg &B4Y o0 14 .Sww?»
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATJON INCLU ONTRACTOR/SU
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

lz,:z,s, L. CREL) HAD TULE BlowouT— it ZN ExpoSED AW SeeTipn) 2 A=
/;,.*w—:bi.&maz:ﬁwuz@ COLLAPSED TILE tuprs

)Un'T‘ TIUE Blowour 2N,

12429 M. PleTUREs #3547 SEE PLeTuwes Fpr DETH/L S,
12 30 CREW L0LAaTED TILE FRoM GASHIT?? MorzH TiL& tmcivs

1L BLowouT= #1S vesTREAE 537.2° wrarg SEcTion OFTILE colnpsap
lirs 128 =131y 133 70 137)

12:43 72 35 FoROET72/L.5..
125528 FAme C RE) WAS PDONE focRTInre THLE AW STHRTED To ExcAVATE _
@ 537%.1° wuer TioAl o co ED.

o - 443, 5L WORTH OF GRASS WAl
__50'STILE Bl OWOUT ' Yor Tn FL_sevanmn 'Gima
2 SELTIOMNS OF TILE ~ ) i G-8‘oemp ) b 4
A / \

ColLLALSED .
N S {
kFuw\ éPsH 13?} 121 ' ToPTOrL SQUATTED 137 TALL
18" weok
(3. L oé‘EP] ceay

Lo? PM. PrcTUR 14 M, FESD sef Prcsurt ForR OE7RLS
1142 Aim, pPreTuredt 3551 #3552 5 HHLS,
i€ P Pip7upe 3 ETAILS,

1825. P cew’ LET
UPSTREYI PAST S;?.L'ru_g‘ COLLAPLSE™ UNTHUL cCAMER Fournd M
BRo &k AN Lo L

CeT PASSED THE Crun k(@ 883.28 * cps # |45,
2P M C RS2y (et 8 LOCaTi L 74 &,
[:5241. CREBW . WwAS pons tocatire TILE AND PYLLING CamERRA BACK

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: . T iz - Date Prepared: o‘st/’q/z.ow
Reviewed by: D Engincer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

’d



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 03//4 | zo20
OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK: S IMIT W@ F’S

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: YS3T ofconwy 922, SHEETNO. 1 _or_¢&
4 MI0 50’S TO UPPER Go's cLoudy (o iTH L6 1S~

LOCATION: T4 BN Tire Locared SUNE & nw s6- WD ST Cog 1m MmoRWIs/E & RAIN
w 3 rs W LATE AFTENRNOON

i mg &84Y op I‘I.Swwgy
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLU ONTRACTOR/SU
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

Blow, AN wnh- Yo7. 2k NORTH OF CRASS WATER Way

PROJECT NUMBER:  H#&D(&) DD Woif’
a4,y foOIY

| SEcTIoN oF TILE \ EPs# 147 1.05 Yor ot ‘e Sy,
2 #—wwt——+

“00‘ W‘, ‘L‘K ./; -
N EROOED f-m'\

g
| Soi canity o LPST 1Y mz‘m_‘f_—}_uz;‘f‘_c#
owwasrdpe \ X 3.3'% 0&EPD
T

—Rv08 Puml, Plcruegit 3557 SEE PieTures FoR DETAILS
SN o) PrerurELE 3SSB & PLETURrT I 35S SEE PreTvRE._FOR. PETALS,

__CREW; A To NORTH 1Al
TUE - BLOWUOIKT 3 /N DUETD ConwpiTIOR).
2'33 P, PiLTURE #3560 SEF PleTurE FoR DPe1mil.S

s
_Browounr 3 LA} 1A CRASS WHTeRWae HO.2'F pppTH OF (rass :
> o

o
— TEMPoRaay, REPARTIL M5 IS 2 |34 Toembl ISas rie o
DisTrick DEcoES ow REPME A7 \ \2h'ELow 3.3 pexp 4" woE Ay

2.0°'x 4.5 ‘' ewewEEUNG --'\ \‘
FRARIC ovar IDs,

(8 vt

ClAy

3.3'tpe=r

2:0°%4.5 *Enc IWEERING /
2. 42Am CREW sm;zm-p TELEYLStwE DORWS TR exmd] FRom 6PS B 178 1nTHE Btavour $1S
CREW it RE movE A_cLﬂ/ YitE SECTIOA] TO WelTH AW 0 Sowrsf in/
TULE Bloworar # 2 N DUE TD ConDiT20p),

: 3

PieTirE FoR DETA/ILS,
Blowowr # 2 A CRASS LIATERWAY 3.5’3; ””;H:i% EncS
== R~ o CPSH 1 1.31;77:#1-0 ;FL. ’Q.s’:am
Eogp vr RErovng Y SEToAsS OF TILE A s’ ‘e = £ . o,

3

R ) 8.5 LF OF 1S (5 HOPE Now PERF Tide
FOR EMPORAR REPAIR Ll k" 0" XK’ g Iy B2l OVER ForiT
DISTRICT DEC 1088 oW REPAIR w CPSRITS  13Y'Top To L. cumy 3c'x pEP

[ Certify that the work described in this report was inc Srporaiyd into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: Jo- Pe > Date Prepared: 05 /i1 /z02.0

Reviewed by: D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engincering Observation Report (1)

Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: os/1Y/2p20

OBSERVATION REPORT
an > DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: LI s [l IWIDIF [s
é844.Y /o0 1Y sérmy, SHEET NO. 5 OF &
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: 45" o¢ “:‘fé‘zgm e 0% To uprEs =
[ ro up ¢

LOCATION: o004 Mmuca T Le’,_zﬂ—%m—s—g N "D L3 50‘3 LLvueDy wilit Ui

F4-BB-TL  HACo W ConalTS VO MIST R FOC "IN MORMING R RA)

wyesr, ok ys IN LATE AFTERRIBN

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

3:383 Yy PuTue 5 & Pre £,
3:3SPM, CrEW Whs DOWE Buck FilLing. TILE BtowowrIN & #24)
/
yy) ERm TOC END efX~
CHMERM- CHRBLIEE, CREW STIHCTED T LocnTE T Ll S
3'50P M. CREL) WAS DONE LolhATInL TLLE AWO STHRTEYD
IO RETRIEWVE CHmEPH-.
4 AM, PieTurE # 3566 & Picrirl #3567 SEE &;mﬁi éggo_a-mms_m
4.
Bow o B 28 4w Canss  LALERWHY L5512 Suncpry O L S5 S EASTTO derener,
an
ove'sd:novﬂc.&' 3 ces2r N9 1224 vor ey Q_a__gm)

REPeaceD *ﬂ ‘(/ G—n Mﬂ&”ﬁ&&w
TEAFRARy REpAUR, > / 26 LF 1578 vunt wnee Hpﬁgwpgnc 7iLE,

'rlg_ OIgTIULT DEC10ES ow%’ , 5 : O

st |18 k2.5 ' T2Prr0r 287+ QEEP
9 PM, PicTupes g 3548 X 4.2lpPm. PecTuRiT I 3569 SCE Purypess For DETRILS,

— . Bowour- B IS ‘2"':;:;""_‘:‘::" //( . mn? 135 merors.  (2-60'%ts
W ENLINERRING FrrQRIC OVERIVIAG

wpwm - ®——— 2.5LF 154 P plinc wae hOPE mowreETis
t T7LL. ter S _ /\/4——-— 2.0'x 45 e

/ s (78 /.zs"rorroFL 2:2's pgEp

‘o REPHR
Hi2G Ao, L CTRRE B 3570 Seb PecTiedS Fox DETHILS,
! P. < ¢ KR Firtetn LE
-7 ] ¢ S i1sz2. P PLeTugEE 35722, SEE PieTuRSE FeR OETAYLS,
S:00 Py, OBSELUER TERE PO &¢ AND LEFST S(rEy

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: &0~ S Date Prepared: os/i14/zo z>
Reviewed by: " D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: os/1Y/ 2520

OBSERVATION REPORT
™y DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: #<oiN 0D ot s IMITWIDIE [s

SHEET NO. & OF é

M0 SOS T urpse &0% £LBeDy, wiTht Liesd
WIND MIST 8 FOG ‘I MOANINGE R RAM
od ye IN LATE AFTERROBN

Jo8ti 63894 b0 Y, 5«&/(%
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACT /SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: W¥ST oF cotwy 627 B€Tw,

.vru.r“"“’ DYl ' 22TRST
LOCATION; P04 /# w SwhE X VW SE

34-22-T2 HARpwW ConaT
IV YEST,

QUANTITIES
PAUL. e M Houps
Doveg &'y Hours
wittirrn & Y4 Hours
BoACAT E85 MimIEX cavaTsg € Hours
VTV 1 ITH cnmBRe E Quirmewt &Yy Houps
TELEVISED uPSTREAm From PSSz 177  8R3.3 LE

Down sSTREA FRor PSSzt 128  ASS.O LF.

[EmPoRAR ¢ REPAIR  Titr Biowpur [N _ G.3LE IS " Ol HPPE Now PERE TILE
7 ————

U Tl DISTRICT PECIDES 2- 20" x 4,5’ gneivEeRINC FaBRic.
Pecss
A MO Mucsl/l TD REPAR
TieE Blowour" 2N 2B CF 15" s 1w HOPE MonpeRETILE
2~ 2.0 Q.S’QMJMEM_%&&;
1ECES
Tie Broweur | S 2.5LF 15" pu HOPE mowPerETUs
- 2-20'x4.S * Eng i EER sNe FroviC
- P,
mrz@ E7SHIYS REPOrE Ty IECES

THE AMECE v FLowling TiILE BtowouT 28 2.6 LF IS'A pw HDPE mwonParF TiE
ES ONEE R PR DELUDED

2= 20 x Y5 Engymeanac EARC
PiEcES

NOTE ! TILE BtowosuT IN 2N, & 28 peed ssEEpED

Tw& BlowoWl~ I8 _NEEDS __ AP TIon 4L, sSotl in) 4.0 ‘xéaol,g: Lo'%
DEEP AREW THen) SEED,

TILAE (HAS NuMmERONS BAD SPOTS T2 WORIFY AND SO OF Btotvour IS,
I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: D- 2 b Date Prepared: oS /, q/20 2>

Reviewed by: * D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engincering Observation Repont (1)



& Drainage District Search

Layers:

0O Address

8 corporate Limits

& Political Townships

O Geographic Townships

3 sections

0 subdivision Annotation

O subdivisions

O Lot Annotation

O Lot Lines

© Road Dimensions

O Roads

O RroadrROW

D Railroad Annotation

O Railroads

(3 Railroad ROW

O water

(O Parcel Dimensions

Bracs O

O Drainage Tiles

O orainage Districts

QO cartography

[ Landuse

O soils

O enterprise Zones

O3 Conservation Property

O structures

O Garden Winds Turbines

3 Airport Protected
Airspace Surfaces

3 Two Mile Boundary

O school Districts

0 Voting Districts

0 omr

s

8822 ¥330D00 5

8827344




COUNTY TILE TELEVISING REPORT

DATE 05/ 14 /2020 JOB # 6844.4 DD 14 MAIN
UPSTREAM 883.3' START GPS # 177 END GPS # 145
0.0 CAMERA TIRES IN TILE WITH CAMERA HEAD ABOUT 1.0' +/- INSIDE TILE
FOOTAGE
0.00 EPsH# 177 IS" cety TiLg uPsTRERM @ BLowour IS

e 120,3%
LWOUT” SouTHoF GrASS ¢ AWE EWST

TO Are
0.00 Lowdcr(gf{u)qe =z Shee @ 21547 coH

wyS27,
Lot g a&umFE'&EwrmL. CRACK . /V
0. IT % LeFT €<
.y FiNg roov @"NO)
20.¢

CLty 70 PensTie  SW Ccou.oqw.?cro Do«aﬂ)
28:8  PasticTo con

Sw (Ewo cown
te o >0
3.0 (. CLTOL 7 ( boww)

((ZTa/
338 (e @ (11-01))

7 ~wEBOS REPLACED

68:? CLﬂ-y TO Crupf




PICTURE g 3538 1S LooKiwG Sw @ Blowo T # |8 sHowINE crEw
TELEVISING URSSTREMN [Rom eASH 17T

ers# s

Top 4

12% 08
TiLE

PICTURER 3529 15 LOOKkENs WE @ BLowowr it 28

Srowewe A S;0°
LOWE 2aviTy ON EN3T S IDE 6/ 7T ILE WHERE SO grppsD
A—toA-y



PYeTURE# 35HD 1S Lovk (nvg Sw v Blowour- 425 SHowiNe 5.6
ERoo&D Sosc '<:A-wr>, on) ENST S/ D& OF TILE

40”‘6

Bt 418 Tor 'l‘;j/«"vw- X

PILTMES’S"{‘ I s Lw}‘:[ﬂé' S ¢ NEIDE ‘Mx Yad” -9 DOWM}W”M

LNVSIDE Blowadr 28 SH(;“‘;'Ué WEAT CconulPl& S EC Tion/S
W BAOSIHAPE )] T CRAYLKS Awd EAVIaE OPNX)s  From GRS H HE



PlcTurs #3542 15 Lookive VE wsie Cry TILE UPSTRERN] INSIDE

BrowouT 23 SHowwes vERT CouPlE SATLTIONS ;n) BAD SHGPE
WTH CRALKS AwD APPEARTO-BE caliins 0Oy, FRom cas# T

X

~

ST SI10S OF TILE AT 5.0/ 1o
S0y AaRoo&E D mw«;, i BlLowonr 28 FRon CASH# 19

Pleturest 3cyz 18 Lookive NE N &



PICTURESH 354Y s Lookine Sw oN EMST SiDEOF TILE AT 56 donre
Sott. ERovED C/'FWVy W Blowour # 28 Fromerctt 118

e
AN

PILTURE #3545 | < OO /NG NW WE B lLpwour— 2 /) 5,0 ’y{/./oLé'
Wt corwsTnmiKs Awp SoLL v BoTron.




Prerure# 3546 1S LooKiNE Sourrd 4y BLOWSAT zu.é@mw) " GoAss
WHTﬁkuM}/ BREK T owh R GAASSLHWVE TO NHEREREE

05/1;1/2020 i

12:0

05/14/2020
12:29

PIETUREIE 35¢ 7 13 LOOKING UPSTREAAN AT~ ComPLET & L/ colAxED
SCrion) oF ctriy TI1CE @ S32.°2' WHILH HAD NoT S«uRFrcED
YET R $ourr of Tite Browou7#Z N,



PLLTUREFHE 35HB 15 Lookine SE AT TILE BrowouT ¥ 2N TILE

EXpPosed wirH SYFLoy),

05/14/2020
13:09

Proruesd 3849 1S LooKING NW SHOWINE Uo(D uwpen ¢rAss
: /
WRTER WA Y THAT HAD WEVER suRFMED:YET. -ONL}/ 1,0
A , y .
To !.5'.”?&;.:SOLL. OUVER. VOID @ S$372.1° truerg TiLE ConALeTEC,



PiCTURE # 3550 18 LoOKINGE NW SHOWWE VOILD UNDER GRAS wm“,y
@ snr'wm TIHAE Conm.enﬂ?/ cobd APSED,

,Otcru;gé*# 355/ 45 Lookiné NW SHowwk 15T SECTION OF 1T1LE wirt

SCVERE Lowéerugintl CRALK MWD CAVIAE OCWA), psTRERM . oM
rs# I38 vy severee oTHEA THE CR4CKED Bwp CAVING DOWN

CEIITLD b ). CH7 w1 ova IC 108 CFDux-an



PILT{ARE#: 3552 1S tookwwb SB SHopwiwg ST SEcrion) oPCMyWLb"

139 witH REST OF SECTIONS OF TiLE WOT Lookin€ 700 BAD

Plcrurg
Re # 3553 ,¢ LoKINE  NE  sHpwinE COlUarsed secrton 0~

TILE REMovED Awo WNoW Erow iNE G00D 1w Blow out IN




PLeTURER 3557 15 cookink MW SHowwe Yo' LOWE ERDED  Sore Ayl

6N WEST sipE 6F TILE IN tw TILE BrowouT # IN FRop
£rs¥# 47

s Ty

05/14/2020
14:14

PILraREH 3558 IS Lookiné sE wsive CLwy TILE IN  TILESlownsr

#IN Frow éd’s#'.lqé T SHoOwINE TUHUE CrackED Rur NOT CARV WS M



PZ”Q}-QKE#‘3553 1S tooReANE N Y wsipeE C__L_,qy’r’tbf FrRomn 6,5 -
197 1w TILE Broworl— H# IN SHowiwe TOP CRACKED AW SRYWING
Down

05/14/2020
14:33

Pl&fﬂﬂ&'#—' 3560 1S (_Dok,”é M JNVSPE CM)’ TILE FRom GPLS # 1SS

(v TiE geowour KM s, rinvg TILE ERACAED Buy nO7 Cmving
pownN.



Plcrure # 356/ 15 rLookims NW SHow weé TEmMPoORARY REPAIR OF
C.3LF OF |E"H ount whtl won PERF HOPE TILE 1wSTRHLED
v TiILE ﬁLowau,r‘#l

Prerues # 3562. 1s Lookiwé SE 1w si0E cay TILE Faom 6P5 # 175

Iv TILE BLowouT # 2N sHowine TILE wiTH FINE CRACKS Bu7—
wor cRVING Dow N



Pcc..‘mvaa' #3542 1s LooKING NW yws10E CLAYy TILE From GPs #1276

w TILE Blowoldl 3 2N sHowing TiLE WITH Fivg cracks BuT

NoT c,ﬂ/”v; Dowﬂ /” IST TwO.sscnams Bur NEXT Two. SECTIony S
.. : Déedad; CREWw d’/voa'bu,p REmoviwé

2 Secrions

oF c,up),'
TILE g
NoATH END
bue To vEXD
SEcno
‘CotLaps)n NE
DURIUG

,\wam

/2020

B2 (Pt

15,75 "ttt
'éllw'pf
Cin

(3 o)

N

PSS

is/'TmLl
15.25 " e

é;;z;p ALY

PIC.T'RQ(::’# 3564 18 Looking WORTH SHOWIWE CREW I1wsTHLLED $.5LE
oF 15" 5 Dunt WALl wowpsrE TP )N siowowurdt 2N wiTw BTH
JOINTS WRAPPRD Wil FHERIC. FoR TEMPoRap ., REPAIR unTiL DISTRICT

Mas os oo™ o oaw




l’l(,Tu({E'#- 3567 1S Lookin G NLJ cHowlnG TILE Bcowaaﬁ"#z’/\/

BALKFILLED Awo DRESSED wup 11/ ERM-SS T CREa L
SNnee weebs SEEDED

w

CPsHUIK
© IMNzs“Tacl.
12.28% wrpf

PIETURE # 3568 15 Lookiné WE SMpwiNE 2.6 LF OF /sz;p" A

WHLL HOPE powPERF T ILE 1w STHHAED w (T7¢ Borr Jbwrs
WRAPPED WATH FRERIC. For, (Emporney REPAR | rn) Blowour 2 S



PLLTUREH 3565 15 Lookivg' NE 1w SIDE CenyTILE WP STRERM 105008

wa0u7'# IS SHoW IWE TILE CKAC#:ED BUT NOT Cﬂu/ﬂ)‘. DOWU FROM
CrS (77

05/14/2000°
16:14

Plcﬂ'aeg# 66 1s Lok b Nw SHOWINE TiLE Browoui# I.N

BACKkFILLL ED ANO DRESSED uP N LRASS LwATER wit Buy—
ST/ILL NEEDS SEECOED



PICTAREH 35469 15 LooRinG SwW 1wsIDE a_»)/ru,e’ DOWN STRER-M]

NE DO &
v sooE ﬂLowouT’ﬁ-lﬁ S HowING TILE CRACEED AWNO CAVING O
SomEFRoM GPSHE 1787*

l.w’wﬁp
PICTURE H 357D 1S LookinNg -NW SHOWING 2.5 LE of 16 s

OUALWALL HOPE wow PERIC TILE () iTH BorFr JOINMTS WRAPPED v T FABRIC
For- T8mporcary Revnir 10 BLowoer it 1§,



PICTURE #F 3571 1s Look(we woRTH SrHow(nE BlOWonrT 28

BACKFILLED Awy DRESse0 P Bur WNEEDS SEBOED
VeT.

09/14/2020
16:51

05/14/2020°
§:57.

PlceTure #3572 185 LooktNé NORTH SHowine Btowour [|§

. ‘ y
BACKFiLLED, HOLE 15 STILL SHORT OF Sotl «n 6D X 6.0
X.0't perp AREMN, WNEED TO BACK Fril mor& soic Hwo sEED




PEARPOINT %

WRc MSCC Third Edition

Inspection Report

Produced on behalf of - HARDIN CO
Site location —,

Survey reference — W/O 290

Date — 140520

WILLIAMS UNDERGROUND SVCS.

102 INDUSTRIAL DRIVVE, ACKLEY, IOWA
50601,

641-485-3925

Page 1



PEARPOINT #Z

Contents

1 DrAin [ SEWEF SUFVEY ....ccueererrrerereeeeeserisesessesessssensosasassesssesesassssosssnssssenssssssesmssenemsen e s Error! Bookmark not defined.
LI SIEUNFOrMAEION ...ttt s es s eres et oo, Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.2 Drain / SEWEr DELQIlS ............cocovvovvueeeieeiareeseereeet et eee s eres s ee e e sttt oo Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.3 SUIVEY DRLAIIS ..ot es et a et st ee oo oo Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.4 DrQIN [/ SEWEE DIGGIAM ......eeees ettt ereree s eeee s e s e eest e s e es st Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.5 OBSEIVALIONS ..ottt ettt st eea s oo res st e oot Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.6 PROEOGIAPAS..........ovvieceieettesete v v et ee et e e s e e Error! Bookmark not defined.

2 DFAIN / SEWET SUIVEY .......ccooiiicrrrnriercereensssiessesesesestsessesesssesesssetsssssssssassessmessenssssen e s eens Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.1 SIteINfOrmMAioN .............cccccueemmieiiiimiinniciiesie et eeeteeste e e eees e et eres s vt Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.2 Drain [ SEWEE DEUQIIS ..........coveveveeeeveeaeeesicsetseseee e e eee et ereres e es e et es et ..Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.3 SUIVEY DELQIIS ............ooeeiticrteeieie ettt ee et s s e te et e s es st ettt et Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.4 Drain / Sewer Diagram .....................ccvonnre.... shreereeriesinnsinenadioossonssiEadibesessaresnssnessanssaesesseessibene Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.5 ODBSEIVALIONS ...........ocoovveniiietnteiee e ee s es st TR .~ Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.6 PROLOGIAPAS. ...ttt er s ees st s r e s st Error! Bookmark not defined.

Page 2



1 Drain / Sewer Survey

1.1 Survey Header

114

1.1.2

113

1.14

1.15

1.16

117

1.1.8

1.1.9

1.1.10
1.1.11
1.1.12
t.1.13
1.1.14
1.1.15
1.1.16
1117
1.1.18
1.1.19
1.1.20
1.1.21
1.1.22
1.1.23
1.1.24
1.1.25
1.1.26
1.1.27
1.1.28
1.1.29
1.1.30
1.1.31
1.1.32
1.1.33
1.1.34
1.1.35
1.1.36

Surveyed by (Operator)
Contract no.

Job no.

Catchment (Drainage area)
Division

District

Pipeline length ref
Date

Time

Location

Start manhole no.

Start depth

Start cover level

Start invert level

Finish manhole no.
Finish depth

Finish cover level
Finish invert level

Use of Drain

Direction

Size 1 (diameter/height)
Size 2 (width)

Shape

Material

Lining

Pipe length

Total length

Year laid

Video cassette number
Comments: General
Purpose

Sewer category
Pre-cleaning

Weather

Location code

Further location details

PAUL

W/O 290
DD14

DD14
1000
140520
11:03

Page 3



1.2 Diagram

[page 1/2]

0.00 B TOP CRACK

20.70 GO VCP TO SINGLE WALL PLASTIC
35.80 B BROKEN TOP

41.90 B BROKEN TOP

47.00 B BROKEN TOP

47.00 B BROKEN BOTTOM
A | T 49.10 B CRACKED TOP BOTTOM AND SIDES

68.70 CM CRACKS AT 3/6/9/12
70.20 MCVCP TO CMP

91.40 MC CMP TO VCP AND MULTIPLE CRAC...
132.90 B BROKEN AND BUCKLED
142.10 MCVCP TO CMP

164.30 MC CMP TO VCP AND MULTIPLE BRE...

241.70 DE LARGE CHUNK OF TILE LAYING IN...
248.80 B BROKEN TOP

253.10 CL CRACKED TOP

=

A 77

Page 4




884.90

[page 2/2]

CL MULTIPLE CRACKED TOPS
CL TOP CRACKS / SIDE CRACKS

GO LATERAL RIGHT

B REALLY MESSED UP PIPE....

B MORE STELLAR CONDITION PIPE
CM TOP BOTTOM AND SIDES

CM CRACKS

DE DEBRIS IN FLOW LINE

CM CRACKS ALL AROUND

CM CRACKED TOP

DE DEBRIS IN FLOW LINE

CM IWAS A GOOD PIPE MANY YEAR...
B BROKEN AND COLLAPSED
B GOOD STUFF....

CN LATERAL LEFT

DE BROKEN TILE IN FLOW LINE

Page 5



1.3 Observations

Video Ref ;Eols; (n) cont i
0:00:32 fb.o |
0:03:23 207
0:10:12 35.8
0:11:09  41.9
01154 47.0
0:12:24 47.0
0:12:56 49.1
0:16:39  68.7
0:17:04 70.2
0:19:04 91.4

GO

CcM

MC

MC

Code [Photo Ref
|

Diameter/ i‘ ~ Clock iln‘ll:usl‘t.).ﬁ
Dimension r‘ o |% By

[263‘;35:?51 i 2 e |

11_06_59_253.j |

N

N ST

12020_05.14-
1110 19 975,

11 o
12020_05_14- 12 o1
11_19_50_872,
2020 05 14- 12 o2
(11_20 59 932.] .
i
2020_05_14- 06 06
ln 21 48 7so.|i
2020 05_14- 12 1
11_22 48 871
2020_05_14- 11 10

11_27 25 733,

2020_05_14-

111_28_55
Foi o

2020_05_14-
111_31_33_629.jpg
Page 6

Remarks

OP CRACK

VCP TO SINGLE WALL
PLASTIC

BROKEN TOP

BROKEN TOP

IBROKEN TOP

BROKEN BOTTOM

CRACKED TOP BOTTOM

AND SIDES

CRACKS AT 3/6/9/12

VCP TO CMP

CMP TO VCP AND MULTIPLE



v |‘ e .T:....'1" G AL i e N T T AN a7 ' i T TS r\l.- = A i - W o & z.'l L '.' e L= L : FINSAT B A
| ! Diameter/ | Clock lIntrusion ! :
Video Ref |Dist (ft) %:;: = ;Code Photo Ref £ L X [~ —|Remarks i
| | ; iDlmenslon IAt To f'e mm
B/ i . . F | [CRACKS ALL AROUND
l
0:21:14 1329 B [2020.05_14- 2 | BROKEN AND BUCKLED
11_34_21_116,] :
0:21:48  |142.1 MC 2020 05 14- VCP TO CMP
- 11_35_23_408.] - :
0:22:45 164.3 MC  [2020 05 14- " CMP TO VCP AND MULTIPLE
[11_36_46_142, BREAKS AT ALL CLOCK
i B
0:27:05 2417 DE 202005 14- 35% ILARGE CHUNK OF TILE
11_42_18_623.pg _- LAYING IN FLOW LINE
0:28:47 248.8 8  [2020 05_14- 12 12 'BROKEN TOP
11_45 05 340.‘i
0:29:39  253.1 CL  [2020_05_14- 12 ICRACKED TOP
111_46_32_650,] |
0:31:09 [275.2 CL 2020 05_14- 12 ! MULTIPLE CRACKED TOPS
[11_48_36_134.
0:33:47 3228 CL 2020 05 14- 12 TOP CRACKS / SIDE
11_51_44 sso.|'il CRACKS
0:35:01 3285 GO  2020.05_14- LATERAL RIGHT

11_53_44_167.jpg

Page 7



T =

i IDiameterI ; Sleck ;Intr.u}s‘lqov?” e -'iRemarks
iDimension !Ag J;o TE% i'mm !

Photo Ref
| T

I
202005 14-

IH 56_23 311.‘i

A T R IR e

2020_05_14- ! o o2 " IMORE STELLAR CONDITION
11.58_15 678, ' PIPE

Cont
Defect

|
Video Ref iDist (ft)

|
s S e

0:35:36 1334.6 B 2 m | 1 |REALLY MESSED UP PIPE....

0:36:50 1354.6 B

0:37:47  366.3 CM 2020 05_14- "noo12 ITOP BOTTOM AND SIDES

“11 59 48 ess.i' i
|

N Tt ey T

0:39:47 '394.9 CM {2020_05_14- ] 1 12 { (CRACKS

|12 02_18 136.'i

0:41:19  427.7 OE 2020 05_14- 25% DEBRIS IN FLOW LINE

|12 04_25_887 Il

L.

.

_05_14-
12_06_25_077.

0:42:27 4426 ol n 12 | ‘CRACKS ALL AROUND

I T i

0:44:01  470.4 CM  12020_05_14-

{12 08_37 024i

0:46:09 498.8 DE  12020_05 14- 25% DEBRIS IN FLOW LINE
12_11 14_320.jpg

12 02 CRACKED TOP

0:47:23 510.0 'CM 2020_05_14- " 12 | WAS A GOOD PIPE MANY
12_12_59_862.jpg YEARS AGO...

Page 8



oy D I PR MpMEVIS S HCES. £ % B, ASHEL
¥

o ; | - Clock intrusion
cont Code [Photo Ref b.ameterl ' Remarks
Defect {Dimension |py Jro % n

ﬁ

RIS T T

2020_05_14- 08 03 : BROKEN AND COLLAPSED

12_16_39 476."i

LT e T T e

20_05_14-
3_24_29_424.j

Video Ref Dist (f)
|

0:50:12  537.1 B

1:19:44  590.2 B 10 12 GOOD STUFF....

_I
1

[2020_05_14-
13 27 02 815

1:21:51 6429 CN 47 10 LATERAL LEFT

1:31:25  884.9 DE 2020 05 14- 50% BROKEN TILE IN FLOW LINE
13_37_34_943.

Page 9



1.4 Photographs

B 2020_05_14-11_06_59_253.jpg B 2020_05_14-11_19_50_872.jpg

'y

3

B 2020_05_14-11_20_59_932.jpg

B 2020_05_14-11_18_15_064.jpg B 2020_05_14-11_21_48_750.jpg

Page 10




8 2020_05_14-11_22_48_871.jpg MC 2020_05_14-11_31_33_629.jpg

CcM 2020_05_14-11_27_25_733.jpg B 2020_05_14-11_34_21_116.jpg

MC 2020_05_14-11_28_55_319.jpg MC 2020_05_14-11_35_23_408.jpg

L, S




MC 2020_05_14-11_36_46_142.jpg CL 2020_05_14-11_46_32_650.jpg

LEle
)

CL 2020_05_14-11_48_36_134.jpg

DE 2020_05_14-11_42_18_623.jpg

2020_05_14-11_45_05_840.jpg CL 2020_05_14-11_51_44_890.jpg

Tang,

B S

'm
gy M




GO 2020_05_14-11_53_44_167.jpg CMm 2020_05_14-11_59_48_835.jpg

B 2020_05_14-11_56_23_311.jpg CM 2020_05_14-12_02_18_136.jpg

B 2020_05_14-11_58_15_678.jpg DE 2020_05_14-12_04_25_887.jpg




CM 2020_05_14-12_06_25_077.jpg CcM 2020_05_14-12_12_59_862.jpg

CM 2020_05_14-12_08_37_024.jpg B 2020_05_14-12_16_39_476.jpg

DE 2020_05_14-12_11_14_320.jpg




CN 2020_05_14-13_27_02_815.jpg

DE 2020_05_14-13_37_34_943.jpg







\__\.IH. -

-

3.‘...;4

ﬁ%y

rs . E.r...














































PEARPOINT %

WRc MSCC Third Edition

Inspection Report

Produced on behalf of - HARDIN
Site location —,

Survey reference —

Date — 140520

WILLIAMS UNDERGROUND SVCS.

102 INDUSTRIAL DRIVVE, ACKLEY, IOWA
50601,

641-485-3925

Page 1



PEARPOINT %

Contents

1 DN / SEWET SUIVEY ......cotineciecrrerinesenieieiensesssssssssssrsrssesssssstarstasssssesssssssssesessosnsessssssnsosases Error! Bookmark not defined.
L1 SI@INFOIMALION ...ttt eeet e s e sse et e s e e e e s st s et eseees Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.2 DrQin / SEWET DEUQIIS ........oevuvvevevsirrereeeetsiesie s sesets s eestsasseeeseeese s evessasees e s s et e eret s s e e ess s Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.3 SUIVEY DRLOIIS .coveivinn. isivisivisssssmeissobinssvasibin i ives et s et oot i o TS b oo e oR e s b SN Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.4 Drain / SEWEr DIGQIAmM ...............ccouveueuevrevereeeeereeeseseseesereseseeeeeesees s eeeeeesres e es e e oot es e eosoes Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.5 ODSEIVALIONS ...ttt ettt e eese e s s evas e s es s e ees e e e et s Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.6 PROLOGIAPAS........cvviviieiiitireciniee sttt saaae st es s eeeresaeeesessseres st e e e et e e sts e e e Error! Bookmark not defined.

2 DIain / SEWEE SUTVRY .......veeririeeirnriieereseseessssnssssesssese sossasssoseseessesessssasssosssesssnsssssssenssessses Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.1 SI@URfOrMALION ...........oovviiiiterenieet ettt ves sttt ee e ....Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.2 DIQIN [ SEWEE DELQIIS ..o ceveer oo eeeeeeereeeevevsseese e s v e ses s ete e et Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.3 SUIVEY DEUGIIS ...ttt ettt sttt s et s resees st e se s ee et e eeseesssesin. Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.4 Drain / SEWEr DIGQIAM ...........cooovisvieeieiiiiecaeeesveressiseseeeesesere e e s s sseess s s ss e e eeseesess oo Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.5 OBSEIVALIONS ...ttt ettt eee ettt et ar et e ee e ettt Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.6 PROEOGIAPRAS. ...ttt sttt s st oottt et ST Error! Bookmark not defined.

Page 2



1 Drain / Sewer Survey

1.1 Survey Header

111

1.1.2

113

114

115

1.1.6

117

1.1.8

1.1.9

1.1.10
in
1112
1.1.13
1.1.14
1.1.15
1.1.16
1147
1.1.18
1.1.19
1.1.20
1.1.21
1.1.22
1.1.23
1.1.24
1.1.25
1.1.26
1.1.27
1.1.28
1.1.29
1.1.30
1131
1.1.32
1.1.33
1.1.34
1.1.35
1.1.36

Surveyed by (Operator)
Contract no.

Job no.

Catchment (Drainage area)
Division

District

Pipeline length ref
Date

Time

Location

Start manhole no.
Start depth

Start cover level

Start invert leve!
Finish manhole no.
Finish depth

Finish cover level
Finish invert level

Use of Drain

Direction

Size 1 (diameter/height)
Size 2 (width)

Shape

Material

Lining

Pipe length

Total length

Year laid

Video cassette number
Comments: General
Purpose

Sewer category
Pre-cleaning

Weather

Location code

Further location details

PAUL

DD14

HOLE #1
1000
140520
14:40

D

15mm

POSSIBLY 18mm
(o]

vC

1000m

Page 3




1.2 Diagram

‘p‘/ 0.00

| —135.60

[page 1/1]

3490 CM BAD SHAPE
47.10 CM MULTIPLE

MC VCP TO SINGLE WALL PE
MC SINGLE WALL TO vCP

MC VCP TO CMP

CN LAT LEFT

CM BUCKLED DOWN

CM BAD SHAPE
MC VCP TO CMP
MC CMP TO VCP

CM BUCKLE
CM 3/6/9/12

CM 3/6/9/12
CN LAT RIGHT

CM 3/6/9/12

Page 4



1.3 Observations

Video Ref Dist () ig:":ﬂ
0:02:43 349
0:03:29 147.1
0:06:19  135.6

0:07:03 141.4

0:08:02 1763

0:19:16 3514
0:22:26  456.9
0:23:48 4775
0:25:02 507.8

0:27:.07 523.1

I' { iDiameterl Clock
Code ]'Photo Ref Dimension :
| i At To
CM 20200514 | 08 o2
. 14_45_14_552 :
c™ Izbéﬁﬁéj# 08 04
14_46_35 553
MC 202005 14-
114_49 57 525,
MC 12020 05 14-
1451 51_164,
MC 2020 05 14-
14_53_09_064.]
CN 12020 05_14- 47 10
15_04_38_643
CM  2020_05_14- 08 04
115_08_30_218,
CM 2020 05 14- 08 03

15_13_40_522.j

MC 2020 05_14-
15_15_19_324.j

MC 2020 05 14-
15_17_43_224.jpg
Page 5

;Inirusibh

%

imm

1

iRernarks

'BAD SHAPE

[MULTIPLE

VCP TO SINGLE WALL PE

SINGLE WALL TO vCP

'VCP TO CMP

LAT LEFT

BUCKLED DOWN

BAD SHAPE

VCP TO CMP

CMP TO VCP




Video Ref Dist (ft)

0:28:36

0:30:08

0:33:47

0:35:56

0:38:02

546.9

602.6

712.8

755.2

848.6

T

iCont
!-Defect

[Code

CM
CM
CM
CN

CM

EPhoto Ref
{

T Y Pt S YRrYar

12020_05_14-
115_19_32_358.j

Snar ey

12020_05_14-
15 21_29_661.]

2020.05_14-
15_25_39 785.

2020_05_14-
115 28 19 497.

re

202005 14
15_30_54_138

iDiameterl
|Dimension Ay
{

1"

01

02

o1

Page 6

Clock
To

04

12

Intrusion

%

1
{Remarks
1
|

BUCKLE

3/6/9/12

3/6/9/12

LAT RIGHT

3/6/9/12



1.4 Photographs

CMm 2020_05_14-14_45_14_552.jpg MC 2020_05_14-14_51_51_164.jpg

CM 2020_05_14-14_46_35_553.jpg MC 2020_05_14-14_53_09_064.jpg

MC 2020_05_14-14_49_57_525.jpg CN 2020_05_14-15_04_38_643.jpg

Page 7



CcMm 2020_05_14-15_08_30_218.jpg MC 2020_05_14-15_17_43_224.jpg

cM 2020_05_14-15_13_40_522.jpg cM 2020_05_14-15_19_32_358.ipg

MC 2020_05_14-15_15_19_324.jpg CM 2020_05_14-15_21_29_661.jpg




CM 2020_05_14-15_25_39_785.jpg

CN 2020_05_14-15_28_19_497.jpg

CM 2020_05_14-15_30_54_138.jpg




























1,3603240.750,4962602.719,1176.370,HC GPSMON 8026

2,3603240.750,4962602.
3,3618688.957,4946916.
4,3605705.123,4952677.
5,3606415.768,4950139.
6,3606436.207,4950151.
7,3606433.594,4950154.
8,3606806.866,4950366.
9,3606807.989,4950160.
684,4950069.741,1147.
172,4950139.776,1130.
527,4950138.
374,4950151.026,1130.
767,4950149.817,1130.
189,4950148.
138,4952688.
925,4952670.
270,4952811.
212,4952217.
762,4952199.
284,4952146.915,1142.
979,4952129.
507,4952267.497,1152.
169,4950926.
542,4950961.
288,4950963 .
653,4950923.063,1140.
752,4950995.
253,4950994.402,1141.
799,4951005.494,1141.
605,4950993.
368,4950969.
548,4950953 .
699,4950941.
101,4950921.
481,4950932.767,1140.

10, 3606808 .
11,3606418.
12,3606416.
13,3606433.
14,3606431.
15,3606430.
16,3605706.
17,3605704.
18,3605480.
19, 3605485
20,3608115.
21,3605484.,
22,3606802.
23,3608053.
24,3607989.
25,3608049.
26,3608053.
27,3607983.
28,3608080.
29,3608083.
30, 3608092,
31,3608077.
32,3608060.
33,3608037.
34,3608015.
35,3607980.
36,3608000.
FL)

37,3608084.
38,3608084.
39,3608082.
40,3608100.
41,3608089.
42,3608017.
43,3608034.
44,3608051.
45,3608033.
46,3608034.
47,3608034.
48,3608034.

710,1176.
051,1169.
153,1135.
889,1135.
534,1135.
282,1135.
902,1140.
633,1143.

554,1130.

568,1130.
229,1139.
361,1139.
838,1148.
754,1137.
343,1155.

144,1147.

173,1140.
076,1141.
091,1140.

945,1141.

300,1145.
312,1145.
803,1145.
810,1145
322,1144.

607,4950949.402,1145.
599,4950983.
212,4951024.
133,4950999.
162,4950987.889,1148.
662,4950942,
233,4950952.
197,4950962.
829,4950950.
571,4950947.
608,4950940.
739,4950934.

584,1145.
307,1146
532,1145.

112,1141.
510,1141.
357,1141.
107,1140.
776,1140.
382,1140.
740,1140.

832,TOP 15"
931,TOP 15"
912,TOP 15"
898,TOP 15"
481,65
347,GS

370, Autonomous Setup
764,HC GPS 8016

516,TOP 12"VCP JOINT 1.06'TOP TO FL
574,GS TILE BLOWOUT N SIDE
854,GS TILE BLOWOUT N SIDE
676,GS TILE BLOWOUT N SIDE
171,FENCE E-W
206,FENCE E-W
297,FENCE E-
823,TOP 15" VCP TILE JOINT (1.35'TOPTO FL)

W

TILE (1.35' TOP TO FL
TILE (1.30' TOP TO FL
TILE (1.35' TOP TO FL
TILE (1.33' TOP TO FL

799,FENCE E-W
030,FENCE E-W

903, MAG NAIL

370,SURVEY MARK NAIL
964 ,FENCE S&W

132,CPT
628, TOP
017,TOP
699, TOP
661, TOP
522,TOP
500, TOP
648, TOP
298,GS

175,GS

213,GS

15“

.088,GS

873,GS
940,TOP 15"

34 IR 0.2'D

EXISTING 15"CMP

14" VCP (1.17'TOPTOFL)
14" VCP (9©.96'TOPTOFL)
14" VCP (1.21'TOPTOFL)
EXISTING 15" SW HDPE TILE
6"SW CPP (©.49'TOPTOFL)

CMP (1.23" TOP TO FL)

HDPE PERFTILE (©.67 'NTOBELL)(1.35'TOPTO

388,GS FIELD/DITCH
143,GS FIELD/DITCH

.627,GS FIELD/DITCH

416,FL 4'*2'TALL CONC BOX

373, TOP
078, TP
216, TOP
350, TOP
548, TP
544, TOP
602, TOP
530, TOP

15"
15"
15"

6" HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE (6.31' TOP TO FL)
HDPE PERF TILE (1.35'TOPTO FL)

HDPE PERF TILE (1.35'TOP TO FL)

HDPE TILE (1.35'TOPTOFL

6" PERF TILE (0.51'TOPTO FL)

6" PERF TILE (©.51'TOPTO FL)

6" PERF TILE (©.51'TOPTO FL)

6" PERF TILE (0.51'TOPTO FL)

6844 DD14 2020-5-14 DP.txt



102,3606801

103, 3606776.
104,3606801.
105, 3606785.
106, 3606781.
107, 3606800.
108, 3606806 .
109, 3606806 .
110, 3606812.
111, 3606808 .
112,3606784.
113, 3606784
114,3606798.
115, 3606801 .
116, 3605345
117,3605340.
118,3605342.
119,3605344.
120,3605385.
121,3605379.
122,3605414.
123,3605371.
124,3605332.
125,3605309.
126,3605355.
127,3605414.
128,3605452.
129, 3605507 .
130, 3605566
131, 3605624.

133,3605683

134,3605750.
135,3605805.
136,3605869.
137,3605907.
138,3605951.
139,3605948,
140,3606002.
141,3606047.
142,3606093.
143,3606148.
144,3606194.
145,3606198.
146,3605911.
147,3605913.

148, 3605905

149,3605914.
150,3605945.
151,3605953.

.876,4950336.
447,4950322
246,4950330.
751,4950322
230,4950330
988,4950343
097,4950348
277,4950329
666,4950342
337,4950339
008,4950326
164,4950326
454,4950335
757,4950336
937,4950152
655,4950146
974,4950149
620,4950151
960,4950177
508,4950173
981,4950167
837,4950148
279,4950112.
994,4950133.
127,4950171.
606,4950191.
781,4950199.
884,4950208.
488,4950211.
107,4950214.
.158,4950217.
126,4950216.
896,4950206.
322,4950185.
201,4950164.
503,4950135.
015,4950138.
087,4950097.
969,4950060.
946,4950024.
452,4949995.
832,4949987.
408,4949987 .
704,4950162.
527,4950161.
.139,4950166.
838,4950160.
044,4950140.
724,4950134.

.

843,1134.
423,1139.
369,1139.
663,1139.
843,1139.
062,1139.
422,1140.
481,1140.
795,1139.
736,1138.
675,1134.
703,1134.
076,1134.
845,1134.
361,1122.
152,1122.
013,1120.
047,1120.
421,1123.
853,1123.
886,1124.
276,1123.
525,1122.
091,1122.
596,1123.
842,1123.
659,1124.
120,1125.
914,1125.
918,1126.
229,1126.
561,1127.
324,1128.
200,1128.
902,1128.
957,1125.
425,1125.
117,1129.
252,1130.
079,1131.
916,1131.
959,1131.
796,1132.
539,1125.
426,1125.
616,1128.
561,1128.
580,1129.
445,1129.

500,TOP 15"
240,GS ABOVE
443,GS
572,GS
443,GS
717,GS

101, FENCE E-
050, FENCE E-
661,GS
919,GS
306,TOP 15"
338,TOP 15"
431,TOP 15"
463,TOP 15"
926,GS ABOVE
854,GS ABOVE
006, TILE ToP
026, TILE ToP
131,GS ABOVE
177,GS ABOVE
101,GS WATER
621,GS WATER
863,GS WATER
804,GS WATER
269,GS WATER
890,GS WATER
464,GS TILE
500,GS TILE
840,GS TILE
524,GS TILE
920,GS TILE
637,GS TILE
247,GS TILE
558,GS TILE
683,GS TILE
608, TILE TOP
762,TILE TOP
897,GS TILE
485,GS TILE
195,GS TILE
594,GS TILE
959,GS TILE
012,GS TILE
405,TILE TOP
261, TILE TOP
680,GS ABOVE
801,GS ABOVE
365,GS ABOVE
394,GS ABOVE

|
CLAY 1.38' TOPTOFL
TILE

W
W

CLAY 1.31' TOPTOFL
HDPE PERF TILE
HDPE PERF TILE
HDPE PERF TILE
TILE
TILE
"CLAY (1.25'TOP TO FL)
"CLAY (1.22'TOP TO FL)
TILE
TILE
WAY
WAY
WAY
WAY
WAY
WAY
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE END CAMERA
“CLAY (1.09'TOP TO FL) REMOVED
“CLAY (1.21'TOP TO FL) REMOVED
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE END LOCATE
"CLAY 1.32'TOPTOFL
“CLAY 1.05'TOPTOFL REMOVED
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE

6844 DD14 2020-5-14 DP.txt



201,3606210.807,4949998.901,1132.203,GS WATERWAY
202,3606214.261,4949964.616,1132.458,GS WATERWAY
203,3606132.656,4949976.520,1131.497,GS WATERWAY
204,3606052.849,4950031.398,1130.741,G5 WATERWAY
205,3605988.156,4950092.948,1129,841,GS WATERWAY
206,3605267.201,4950069.065,1122.129,GS WATERWAY
207,3605228.432,4949964.232,1121.465,GS WATERWAY
208,3605197.938,4949866.193,1120.875,GS WATERWAY
209,3605163.386,4949760.174,1119.578,GS WATERWAY
210,3605125.162,4949640.384,1118.926,GS WATERWAY
211,3605110.716,4949585.173,1118.333,GS WATERWAY
212,3605100.210,4949499.905,1117.402,GS WATERWAY
213,3605122.963,4949510.205,1118.127,GS WATERWAY
214,3605495.092,4949501.521,1129.346,FNL N-S&W

215,3605133.332,4949555.621,1118.404,GS WATERWAY
216,3605178.871,4949717.223,1119.920,GS WATERWAY
217,3605241.192,4949906.375,1121.016,GS WATERWAY
218,3605271.139,4950005.075,1121.944,GS WATERWAY
219,3605312.635,4950088.007,1122.763,GS WATERWAY

6844 DD14 2020-5-14 DP.txt



COMPLETION REPORT ON
MAIN TILE REPAIRS TO
DRAINAGE DISTRICT 22

FACILITIES

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA
(PROJECT NOS. DD-6532.2 AND 8712)

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT 1 AM ADULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
IOWA

e, Phenss—  ®laslaoac

HEATHER ANN THOMAS, P.E. ~ e

LICENSE NUMBER: 23208

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2021
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:
SHOWN ON TABLE OF CONTENTS

LE-GARBER ASSOC ELO IONS Project Office
16 East Main Street, PO Box 754 | Marshalltown, 1A 50158 739 Park Avenuc
1523 S. Bell Avenue, Suite 101 | Ames, IA 50010 Ackley, IA. 50601
5106 Nordic Drive | Cedar Falls, IA 50613 Phone: 641-847-3273

739 Park Avenue | Ackley, 1A 50601 Fax: 641-847-2303
EHCEEERbLaih SURVEECHS 511 Bank Street | Webster City, IA 50595




Contents

o [=Totdl I 411 Lo TSRS
(0] YRV Tu Lol g 1o o I 0 ) B B o o=t PR
o) [=Tot @ o =Yg T (=l @ e [ PSSR
T o T Y I o T =T 6o ] SRR
(0T oD E- T4 g T 1= T T P TP PP PP P PP

T Yo [T aY =L =T o 4 LSS

Appendices

A — As Built Plan Sheets

B — Project Change Orders

C - Final Quantities Pay Estimate #6 (Approved 04/29/20)
D — Proposed Release of Retainage Pay Estimate #7

E — Landowner / County Split of Project Construction Cost

F — Lien Waivers



Project Timeline

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors, acting as District Trustees, requested Clapsaddle-Garber &
Associates, Inc. (CGA) investigate and provide recommendations to Drainage District 22. CGA reviewed
available information and previous investigative work performed to make a recommendation to address
failures in the drainage tile installed in 2011 in Drainage District 22. The District Trustees and
Landowners met on October 25™, 2017 and went through recommendations. In an effort to be
cognizant of financial constraints, the landowners desired to proceed with a project to replace the 30-
inch tile and decided to handle any other issues on the smaller diameter 2011 installed tile as a spot
repair or work order in the future, as they were identified. At that time, the estimated costs (in 2017
dollars) came to $487,250.

Additional concerns were later brought about on the original main due to the formation of a sinkhole
and CGA was directed to have the line televised, review the condition of that line, and propose options.
The District Trustees and Landowners met on March 2"9, 2018 and April 11", 2018 to review options
presented by CGA. It was decided to proceed with the original plan of replacing the 30-inch tile
(Supplemental or Parallel Main) and perform spot repairs on the Original Main. Estimated project costs
totaled $841,000. The trustees authorized CGA to proceed with completion of project plans and
specifications and proceed with a bid letting. The Trustees directed CGA to bid the project with
alternative pipe materials (RCP or Polypropylene) and also several Add Alternates.

CGA completed plans and specifications and a bid letting date of July 25, 2018 was set by the Trustees.
A landowner meeting was held August 1%, 2018 to review bids received and the District recommending
awarding the RCP pipe material with rock bedding and both Add Alternates 4 & 6. The following
tabulation shows the bid prices for that selected material and add alternates:

Contractor RCP Alternate with | Add Alternate Add Alternate
Rock #a #6
1. | Gehrke, Inc. of Eldora, lowa $539,778.50 S 4,554.00 S 5,000.00

2. | Lodge Construction, Inc. of

. $619,245.00 S 8,420.00 $9,500.00
Clarksville, lowa

3. | Wunsch Construction, Inc. of

$653,675.25 S 4,800.00 $ 2,000.00
Greene, lowa

The District Trustees identified Gehrke, Inc. as the lowest responsible bidder for the project and
awarded the project with the above shown options at a construction contract price of $549,332.50. The
contract was signed on August 16, 2018.

The contract was written to allow, but not require a Contractor to begin construction in 2018. Gehrke,
Inc planned to start in the Spring of 2019. The start of construction activities was delayed due to very
wet weather conditions. The saturated ground coupled with the area being previously disturbed made
for challenging construction conditions. Construction activities were started on July 26", 2019. The
weather conditions did push back the completion date as described within the change orders.

Substantial completion was achieved on April 10", 2020. As-built plan sheets are as shown in Appendix
A.



There are several warranties and a maintenance bond on this project as described below:

The seeding warranty for County Ditches is in effect from April 1%, 2020 to March 31, 2021.
The seeding warranty for Travis Reyerson’s yard is in effect from April 10%", 2020 to April 9™,
2021.
The 2-year Maintenance Bond started April 10, 2020 and will be in effect through April 9™,
2022.

Observations on 2011 Project

A portion of this project (being the replacement of the 2011 installed supplemental main tile) was the
result of a previous project and lawsuit settlement. The Drainage District Trustees requested the
Contractor and Construction Observer note some of the observed issues and inconsistencies. These are
summarized below:

1.

The 2011 installed 30” HDPE tile was not installed with rock bedding support throughout the
project, including through the road crossings.

While removing the 2011 “egg-shaped” tile, it appeared there was no undisturbed spoon
shaped earthen support. The bottom of the previous trench appeared flat.

In several locations, it appeared soil that was in the area of the haunch had not been compacted
during the initial installation. What was observed was consistent with a backfill being dumped
over the pipe and not appropriately compacted around the pipe, under and up to the springline.
Installing HDPE in this manner is known to cause the pipe to become “egg-shaped” initially and
then it can further crush and flatten out under the weight of the soil backfill above and settling
of the ground over time.

The 2011 installed tile that was removed “snaked” back and forth horizontally. This snaking
appeared not only to be side to side of the 2011 dug trench but also the trench itself. The
alignment was not laid with smooth curves and consistent joint deflections.

Records on location of the installed 2011 tile were very sparse, which made locating and
following the route difficult.

Several stretches of the 2011 30” HDPE tile had back fall; the pipe was not laid at a consistent
grade.

During construction, additional private tile lines were located that were not shown on the 2011
as builts. Some were attached to the 2011 supplemental main tile and some were never
connected in 2011 to the supplemental main tile. It is important to note that it is possible some
of those found that were connected may have been connected after the conclusion of the 2011
project.

The connections made in 2011 between the HPDE tile and structures were poor and not solid.
When disconnecting the 2011 30” HDPE tile, the concrete collar used to connect to the structure
crumbled apart.

The alighment of the supplemental main tile ran directly through the Ryerson property septic
field. There are no records of and no evidence was observed in the field that the septic field was
fixed in 2011.



Project Change Orders

This project followed the authorized plans and specifications, with the following change orders.

Additional information on each can be seen in Appendix B.

1. Approved Equivalent #1 -
Approved equal for ADS Insert-A-Tee Connection and reduction of
Bid Item 10A, “24” x 18” RCP Reducer — For spot Repairs”

2. Change Order #2 —

(-5442.00)

Additional Spot Repair Necessary Due to Lack of Field Alignment Knowledge.

As-Built plans of the supplemental main showed a 15-foot offset from the

original main tile, this was not the case.
3. Change Order #3 -
Adjust Contract Quantities to reflect field installed quantities for spot
repairs. The allowed spot repair quantities were greater than what was
determined needed in the field. The contract quantities were adjusted.
4. Change Order #4 —

Allow native backfill be utilized for road crossings. Recommendation and

allowance was obtained from the Hardin County Engineer.
5. Change Order #5 —

(+$1,184.00)

(-17,992.00)

($0.00)

Allow for exploratory excavation to lessen needed changes or damaging the

original supplemental main.

6. Change Order #6 —
Completion date was extended to December 1%, 2019.

7. Change Order #7 —
Repair Travis Ryerson’s septic system

8. Change Order #8 -
During the 30-inch tile replacement, a 6” private tile, running
longitudinally with the 30” tile needed removed and replaced.

9. Change Order #9 —
3-inch rock bedding material was needed to provide pipe support in
an area of poor soil.

10. Change Order #10 — Quantity Adjustments
The original contract, as bid, was largely completed (with the exception
of seeding, clean-up, and other miscellaneous work that was unable to
be completed with the winter weather/frozen ground conditions) as of
January 13™, 2020. The quantities installed to date and the anticipated
work remaining for the Spring was compiled to determine the projected
final quantities.

11. Change Order #11 —
Completion date was extended to May 31%, 2020. This change
order also establishes a completion date for Change Order #12
of November 30%, 2020.

(+$1,749.00)
(+$0.00)

(+$1,650.00)

(+$3,150.00)

(+$360.00)

(-51,896.00)

(+$0.00)



12. Change Order #12 — Overflow Cross Connections
Landowners voted to add extra work not in the original project scope
by adding several overflow connections at structures to
connect the main and supplemental tile. (+$20,492.00)

Final Project Costs

The final project construction cost came to $557,587.50, as shown below. Engineering costs (not
including televising investigation completed by others) are estimated at $148,000. The total project cost
may increase depending upon any damage claims brought forth at the completion hearing and do not
include the one damage claim approved to date. It should also be noted that these costs shown herein
are also without any administrative costs, legal fees paid by the district, televising paid by the district, or
interest on construction warrants. The total project cost, without the above items, is $705,557.50, as
detailed below:

Project, as bid by Contractor $549,332.50
Approved Equivalent #1 - ($ 442.00)

Change Order #2 +$1,184.00

Change Order #3 -($17,992.00)

Change Order #4 -

Change Order #5 +$1,749.00

Change Order #6 -

Change Order #7 +$1,650.00

Change Order #8 +$3,150.00

Change Order #9 +$360.00

Change Order #10 - ($1,896.00)

Change Order #11 -

Change Order #12 +$20,492.00

Total Construction Contract Amount $557,587.50
Estimated Engineering @ End of Completion Hearing $ 148,000.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 705,587.50

The cost of this project is taken on by two separate entities, being the Landowners and Hardin County.
Hardin County covers any materials within the Right of Way of any road. The Landowners cover the
remaining costs. See Appendix E for a breakdown of the construction costs between Landowners and
Hardin County which resulted in 91.57% of the costs being the Landowner share and 8.43% being the
County’s share. When applied to the Total Project Cost amount above, Landowners are responsible for
$646,106.47 and the county is responsible for $59,481.03.

The landowner share of $646,106.47 is less than the $717,002.00 as discussed with the Landowners on
April 11, 2018, when it was voted to proceed with the project.



Crop Damage

Crop damaged was incurred by 5 property owners on this project. Crops impacted were beans and corn.
The following table shows which property owners were impacted, which type of crops were impacted,
and the number of acres of crops that were damaged/removed.

Property Owner Corn Damage (Acres) Bean Damage (Acres)
Annette loerger 2.216
Royle & Jo Duncan 2.323
Randy Silvest 8.992
Lee Anderson 2.841
Marvin Krause Trust 3.411

An aerial of these areas can also be found in Appendix A (the As-Built Plan Sheets) on Sheet 4 of 19
(A.04-“Crop Damage”).

Pending Items

As of the writing of this report, this project is complete (including punch list items) in general accordance
with the authorized plans and specifications and lien waivers for suppliers have been submitted by the
general contractor (as attached in Appendix F).

After the completion hearing, final payment (release of remaining retainage) for the project needs to be
authorized by the Trustees. The last payment made to the Contractor was on April 29, 2020 and is
included as Appendix C. The final payment due is as shown on Pay Estimate #7, included as Appendix D.

It is my recommendation that the project be accepted.

| also recommend that the entire project be walked and reviewed just prior to the expiration of the
seeding warranties and Maintenance Bond for any items that may need to be remedied by the
contractor. These dates are listed below.
- Seeding warranty for County Ditches is in effect from April 1%, 2020 to March 31, 2021.
- Seeding warranty for Travis Reyerson’s yard is in effect from April 10", 2020 to April 9, 2021.
- The 2-year Maintenance Bond is in effect from April 10", 2020 through April 9%, 2022.
It should be noted that if the Trustees decide to exercise this recommendation, there are no engineering
fees included in the above Final Project Costs to cover this service.




APPENDIX A



J\8712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - A.01 (Title).dwg - A.01 - 06-28-18 - 1:30pm - cag288

MAIN TILE REPAIRS DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 22
HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

Waterloo Dubuque

2

HARDIN CO. codar
Rapids

fAarshalltown

Sigux City

Des Moines

Council
Blufs

LOCATION MAP

b e

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

IOWA=
ONE CALL

1-800-292-8989

www.iowaonecall.Com | bl

Call etors pousis.

2018

US HIGHWAY 20

CORWY [ DZ5 B \ COHWY D25 ‘
7777777777777777777 = g
[a]
JIa)
b 5 Oo((é
i 170TH ST N Fori co
z %
7 o 8 -
PROJECT <
LOCATION N 180TH ST z
1 180TH ST @ W
18 17 16 15 14 13
z N
5 NB- U C & E = e 2
i \ / 90TH ST BUCKEYE 1
v V1] o 2 i i L
/ POP. H_ 195TH ST i’
bOOTH ST 108 IS womst |
A : )
0 A 5 8 3 VA @% < 5% W g A
) ] ]
I CO HWY D41
>4 (| conwron CO HWY D41
Ty % % ]
3 % 5/

COUNTY ROAD D-41 /

CO HWY $21

220TH ST

VS Y :35
RUR

220TH ST

22

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
739 Park Avenue
Ackley, lowa 50601
Phone 641-847-3273
www.cgaconsultants.com

INDEX OF SHEETS
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

A.01 TITLE SHEET

A.02 LAYOUT PLAN
B.01-B.06 DETAILS
C.01-C.02 ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES AND REFERENCE INFORMATION
D.01-D.03 TILE REPLACEMENT PLAN AND PROFILE
D.04-D.05 TILE SPOT REPAIRS

COUNTY ROAD
S-27

AS-BUILT PLAN SET 08/28/2020

CONTRACTOR: GEHRKE, INC.

CONSTRUCTION START: JULY 26, 2019
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: APRIL 10, 2020

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATAION
PROVIDED BY:
CLAPSADDLE-GARBER-ASSOCIATES
RANDY BROCKA &
GARRETT JACOBS

| hereby certify that this engineering document was
prepared by me or under my direct personal supervision
and that | am a duly licensed Professional Engineer
under the laws of the State of lowa.

Heather OnnThomas  08/28/2020

Signature Date
Heather A. Thomas, PE

lowa License Number 23208

My license renewal date is December 31, 2019

Pages or sheets covered by thisseal: 19 Sheets As Built Set

CGA PROJECT NO. 8712 SHEET A.01

J

Sheet 1 of 19




-1:32pm - caq288

DRAINAGE DISTRICT
NO. 22 BOUNDARY
(TYP)

APPROXIMATE
PROPERTY LINES
(TYP.)

200TH STREET =

STA. 25+40
CONNECTION
MANHOLE

16" VCP TILE
EXISTING TILE (TYP.)

ORIGINAL MAIN TILE TO BE
SPOT REPAIRED (TYP.)
REFER TO SHEETS D.04-D.05

22"VCP TILE

24" VCP TILE

DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 26
OPEN DITCH

3

STRUCTURE #3

16" VCP TILE

STRUCTURE #2

30" SUPPLEMENTAL TILE
TO BE REPLACED (TYP.)
REFER TO SHEETS D.01-D.03

OUTLET
STRUCTURE #1

200TH STREET

D AVENUE

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
739 Park Avenue

Ackley, lowa 50601

Phone: 641-847-3273
www.cgaconsultants.com

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

MAN TSGR D 22 avoureian

PROJECT NO.
8712
SHEET NO.
A02
19




J:\8712\dwg\Record Dwgs\8712 - A.03 (Layout).dwg - AS-BUILT - 12-17-19 - 9:31am - GTJ351

OUTLET
STRUCTURE #1

DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 26
OPEN DITCH

24" VCP TILE
(MAIN)

PRIVATE TILE
CONNECTION 6
N: 36130561.59
E: 4936500.91

16" VCP
(MAIN)

22"VCP TILE
(MAIN)

24" HDPE
(PARALLEL MAIN)

STRUCTURE #3

PRI/ATE TILE
CONNECTION 4"
N: 3617869.52

E: 4937491.80 24" HDPE

(PARALLEL MAIN)

16" VCP
(MAIN)

N: 3614243.45
E: 4936493.94

STRUCTURE #6

16" VCP
(LATERAL 1)

24" HDPE
(PARALLEL LATERAL 1)

STRUCTURE #2

30" RCP TILE
(PARALLEL MAIN)

PRIVATE TILE
CONMECTION 5"
N: 3614394.38
E: 4936489.14

24" HDPE
(PARALLEL MAIN)

16" VCP TILE

GRAPHIC SCALE

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
739 Park Avenue

Ackley, lowa 50601

Phone: 641-847-3273
www.cgaconsultants.com

s 2o 2 IVJAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22

CHECKED: #### ___ DATE: ####
APPROVED: #### __ DATE: ####

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

AS-BUILT OVERVIEW
Sheet 3 of 19




OPEN DITCH
0.397 ACRES
el | 6.932 ACRES

1.819 ACRES SELTE.
“5en : W 2.060 ACRES
N - BEANS
! '
3
- - —— e - : - " - 2z — L . ’ .

=

S —

STRUCTURE #2

2.841 ACRES 2.166 ACRES
e 2.323 ACRES B CORN BEANS
- |

BEANS

- 1.245 ACRES

BEANS

871 Zatvg\Recod Dwgs\B™12 - Crap Damaie.dwg - CROF DAUAGE - 12-16-19 - £:2%pm - GTJ35 1

T 7 [MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22

eet4 of 19




EXISTING GROUND

LOOSELY PLACE
BELOW PIPE INVERT
(0D/3)
‘ MINIMUM TRENCH ‘
WIDTH AT TOP
OF PIPE
(2X+0D)

NOTES:

ALL PIPE BEDDING STONE, TOPSOIL REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT,
COMPACTED BACKFILL, EXCAVATION AND ALL NECESSARY MATERIALS,
LABOR, AND EQUIPMENT TO INSTALL TILE ARE INCLUDED IN UNIT COST
OF THE TILE REPLACEMENT.

MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTH

PIPEDIA  APPROX OUTSIDE DIAMETER  MINIMUM WIDTH
18" 21.2" 39"
24" 28.0" 48"
30" 35.4" 56"

TOPSOIL - CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP, SALVAGE & SPREAD IN EQUAL
DEPTH TO EXISTING TOPSOIL, MINIMUM 18" IN ROW CROP FIELDS

Perforated Polypropylene Pipe

!

CLASS | BACKFILL COMPACTED TO 85% SPD OR

CLASS Il BACKFILL COMPACTED TO 85% SPD OR

CLASS Il BACKFILL COMPACTED TO 90% SPD OR
CLASS IV COMPACTED TO 95% SPD

CLASS | BEDDING ENVELOPE
6" MIN. ABOVE AND 4 " MIN. BELOW PIPE
COMPACTED TO 85% SPD

\CN%TURBED EARTH

Trench Detail
(Non Traffic Loading)

NIMUM TRENCH WIDTHS SHOWN ARE MINIMUM. CONTRACTOR
MAY REQUIRE GREATER WIDTH IN ORDER TO ADEQUATELY
COMPACT HAUNCH SUPPORT.

EXISTING ROADWAY

12" SALVAGED ROAD ROCK OR
12" CLASS A ROADSTONE

Dveced?|
?V“l?f; ~— ; o
'}’%}5‘1 "e' 7
PR Rl T
[92s0zycusey 02
/.

=

‘ MINIMUM TRENCH ‘
‘ WIDTH AT TOP ‘

OF PIPE
(2X+0D)

ALL PIPE BEDDING STONE, ROAD REMOVAL, COMPACTED BACKFILL,
EXCAVATION AND ALL NECESSARY MATERIALS, LABOR, AND
EQUIPMENT TO INSTALL TILE ARE INCLUDED IN UNIT COST OF THE TILE
REPLACEMENT.

MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTH

PIPEDIA  APPROX OUTSIDE DIAMETER  MINIMUM WIDTH
18" 21.2" 39"
24" 28.0" 48"
0" 35.4" 56"

€LASS | BACKFILL
€OMPACTED TO 85% SPD

CLASS | BEDDING ENVELOPE 6" MIN.
ABOVE AND 4" MIN. BELOW PIPE
COMPACTED TO 85% SPD

UNDISTURBED EARTH

Perforated Polypropylene Pipe
Trench Detail
(Roadway Crossing)

PERFORATED
POLYPROPYLENE
PIPE SHOWN

2N //\\/\4 N \>//\\///\\/\\ AR . g\IESRTﬁIE-)LSFgE’ECIFICATIONS
-~ X :
P ue v g
QOGW% = (e DISSIMILAR MATERIALS.
OA @COG &
2 07eg 850529

T = =

O@Q% q

Perforated Polypropylene Pipe
Joint Detail

WATER FLOW DIRECTION

e e

=

MNO. REVISION BY DATE NO. REVISION

BY

DATE Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
‘ G A 739 Park Avenue

Ackley, lowa 50601
Ph 641-847-3273

www.cgaconsultants.com

J:\B\ng\sheets\wz - B.01-B.06 (Details).dwg - B.01 - 06-29-18 - 9:26am - cag288

DESIGNED:
DRAWN:

DATE:
DATE:

MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22

CHECKED:
APPROVED:

DATE:
DATE:

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

PRO. NO.

DETAILS: POLYPROPYLENE PIPE fs

B.01

Sheet 5 of 19




J:\8712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - B.01-B.06 (Details).dwg - B.02 - 06-29-18 - 9:24am - caq288

EXISTING GROUND &

XX

XS

N SRR NSNS S DS S Za N A\ e o4
‘M@*ﬁ@g’\i\ff*’\}*?“:“ Z &?‘{ ¥ TOPSOIL - CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP, SALVAGE & SPREAD IN EQUAL
N5 2N

2
O

LOOSELY PLACE
BELOW PIPE INVERT
(0D/3)

NOTES:

ALL PIPE BEDDING STONE, TOPSOIL REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT,
COMPACTED BACKFILL, EXCAVATION AND ALL NECESSARY MATERIALS,
LABOR, AND EQUIPMENT TO INSTALL TILE ARE INCLUDED IN UNIT COST

%
o “:f:‘, > . "& S DEPTH TO EXISTING TOPSOIL, MINIMUM 18" IN ROW CROP FIELDS

2555

CLASS | BACKFILL COMPACTED TO 85% SPD OR

CLASS Il BACKFILL COMPACTED TO 90% SPD OR

CLASS Il BACKFILL COMPACTED TO 95% SPD OR
CLASS IV COMPACTED TO 95% SPD

CLASS | BEDDING ENVELOPE FROM PIPE MIDPOINT
TO A MINIMUM OF 4.5 INCHES BELOW PIPE
COMPACTED TO 85% SPD

UNDISTURBED EARTH

MINIMUM TRENCH
WIDTH AT TOP

OF PIPE
(1.33 X OD)

Alternate RCP with Rock Bedding
Reinforced Concrete Pipe Trench

trustees)

NOTES:

native soil used
for roadway
¢rossings
approved by

EXISTING ROADWAY

!

12" SALVAGED ROAD ROCK OR
12" CLASS A ROADSTONE

CLASS | BACKFILL

rock to 12"
above top of pipe

LOOSELY PLACE
BELOW PIPE INVERT
(OD/3)

ISy
%
—.fy%!’g
% .
Jre/ M >a
G y 5 A
1006 0% ,43

‘ MINIMUM TRENCH

WIDTH AT TOP

OF PIPE
(1.33X OD)

ALL PIPE BEDDING STONE, ROAD REMOVAL, COMPACTED BACKFILL,
EXCAVATION AND ALL NECESSARY MATERIALS, LABOR, AND
EQUIPMENT TO INSTALL TILE ARE INCLUDED IN UNIT COST OF THE TILE

COMPACTED TO 85% SPD.

CLASS | BEDDING ENVELOPE FROM PIPE MIDPOINT

TO A MINIMUM OF 4.5 INCHES BELOW PIPE

COMPACTED TO 85% SPD

UNDISTURBED EARTH

?

Alternate RCP with Rock Bedding

Reinforced Concrete Pipe Trench

OF THE TILE REPLACEMENT. Detail REPLACEMENT. Detail
: . i
PIPE DIA APPR“STQAUL’%B?ES?ME’J " MINIMUM WIDTH (Non Traffic Loading) PIPE DIA APPR%L?QAUQF%IBFI;EgguEWFE; " MINIMUM WIDTH (Roadway Crossing)
b P A 2 P o
30" 37" 50" 30" 37 50"
/\/// SN /\\////\ ARSI /<\\//\/// 5\ %—?I;l 835{5'; cég(LaL;cR)g Eﬁ)’lélﬁgm?rgTSHALL NOT BE OPENED
\\/\\\/\\///\//\\><\\//\///\//\\>/\\/////\\/\\\/\\////\\/\\\/ GREATER THAN 5/16-INCH. IF GREATER THAN 5/16-INCH, A
\////\ /\\\/ \///\\ \\/ /\/\\\ \\////\/\\\/ \////\\ TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND
IS A TR AP NG AN N\ THE JOINT AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER (FOR
N R T R R (
\<\\//\\///\\//\\>/<\\///\\\///\\>/<\>/<\\///\\///\\>/<\\//\\///\§//\\><\\4\\/ PIPE REPLACEMENT). SEE TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR
35
ﬁ%@%&f@%&ﬁgﬁ@%ﬁ>@%&%ﬁ% NOTE: CONCRETE COLLARS ARE PAID SEPARATELY FOR
ARSI BOTH END CONNECTIONS ON SPOT REPAIRS ONLY.
SO R SR
\///\\>/<>/<\\///§\///\\>/<\>/<\\//%/j\\lﬁ\/\)“\/\ = XS ENGINEERING & ENGINEERING FABRIC
RS A e S
REINFORCED
NOTE. COPE SHOWN

MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTHS SHOWN ARE MINIMUM. CONTRACTOR
MAY REQUIRE GREATER WIDTH IN ORDER TO ADEQUATELY
COMPACT HAUNCH SUPPORT.

APPROVED
/ JOINT SEALANT

57@ (gé@ @V% qu ey
m@ﬁ%’?ﬁ%@@%@g

T

APPROVED
JOINT SEALANT

END VIEW

Alternate RCP with Rock Bedding

Reinforced Concrete Pipe Joint

Detail

MNO.

REVISION

BY DATE NO. REVISION

BY DATE Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc [ DESIGNED: DATE:

739 Park Avenue DRAWN: DATE:

Ackley, I 506.1
e CHECKED: DATE:

Ph 641-847-3273
www.cgaconsultants.com APPROVED: DATE:

MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

DETAILS: ALTERNATE RCP
WITH ROCK BEDDING

PROJECT NO.
8712

SHEET NO.
B.02

Sheet 6 of 19




EXISTING GROUND & EXISTING ROADWAY

D T T N S AN s P S W\ SN ) @ " o) T p
TOET O e e e TR T e
Az Pzt ~ 8 P ool Prde PP L) olassa ronosgate
O < <

\ }' {
@%@5 ) .’?o',.’
97352070202
29seg 8205
peg=9’eg
CA P

BED AND BACKFILL WITH CLASS | MATERIAL
COMPACTED TO 85% SPD OR
CLASS Il MATERIAL COMPACTED TO 85% SPD OR
CLASS Il MATERIAL COMPACTED TO 85% SPD OR
CLASS IV MATERIAL COMPACTED TO 95% SPD
REFER TO NOTE #1 FOR REQUIRED HAUNCH SUPPORT

CLASS | BEDDING AND BACKFILL
COMPACTED TO 85% SPD

57
.1. 0 1/ g’h
Fopse K"'o,,,,,,,/ oD/6
MIN Ob,. ‘MIN.

Can LA N

UNDISTURBED EARTH UNDISTURBED EARTH

‘ MINIMUM TRENCH ‘ ‘ MINIMUM TRENCH ‘ ?

WIDTH AT TOP WIDTH AT TOP
OF PIPE OF PIPE
NOTES: ‘ (1.33 X OD) ‘ d NOTES: ‘ (1.33 X OD) ‘
ALL PIPE BEDDING STONE, TOPSOIL REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT, Alternate R without Rock Beddin ALL PIPE BEDDING STONE, ROAD REMOVAL, COMPACTED BACKFILL, . .
COMPACTED BACKFILL, EXCAVATION AND ALL NECESSARY MATERIALS, . : 9 EXCAVATION AND ALL NECESSARY MATERIALS, LABOR, AND Alternate RCP without Rock Bedding
LABOR, AND EQUIPMENT TO INSTALL TILE ARE INCLUDED IN UNIT COST Reinforced C(}rﬁ[ete Plpe Trench EQUIPMENT TO INSTALL TILE ARE INCLUDED IN UNIT COST OF THE TILE Reinforced Concrete Plpe Trench
OF THE TILE REPLACEMENT. Detal REPLACEMENT. Detail
MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTH - : MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTH
(Non Traffic Loa .
PIPEDIA  APPROX OUTSIDE DIAMETER ~ MINIMUM WIDTH PIPEDIA  APPROX OUTSIDE DIAMETER ~ MINIMUM WIDTH (Roadway Crossing)

18 23" 3t 18" 23" 31"
24" 30" 40" 24" 30" 40"
30" 37 50" 30" 37" 50"

CONCRETE COLLAR REQUIREMENT
////\ THE OUTER EDGE OF PIPE JOINTS SHALL NOT BE OPENED
\\\/ GREATER THAN 5/16-INCH. IF GREATER THAN 5/16-INCH, A
//\\ TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND
\><\\ THE JOINT AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER (FOR
//\\/ ElIIE:’_II_EAll:lEPLACEMENT). SEE TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR
%{& NOTE: bONCRETE COLLARS ARE PAID SEPARATELY FOR
/\\\///\ BOTH END CONNECTIONS ON SPOT REPAIRS ONLY.
NOTES. DOUBLE L>YE\R\\ DOUBLE LAYER
1. SUPRERT THE PIPE BY ADEQUATELY COMPAGTING BEDDING v~ ENGINEERING X ENGINEERING FABRIC
HAUNCH SUPPORT. USE SPOONING OR OTHER AN
METHODS TO PROVIDE FIRM BEARING SURFACE FOR PIPE.
MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTHS SHOWN ARE MINIMUM.
CONTRACTOR MAY REQUIRE GREATER WIDTH IN ORDER TO
ADEQUATELY COMPACT HAUNCH SUPPORT
REINFORCED
CONCRETE BELL
PIPE SHOWN
APPROVE
/ JOINT SEALA|
=TT ==t = =TT APPROVED
ENDVIEW  JONT SEALANT
e e T T T T
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEH Alternate RCP without Rock Bedding
[=II=ll ===l =Il=|||=||=I|||H Reinforced Concrete™Rjpe Joint Detail

J:\8712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - B.01-B.06 (Details).dwg - B.03 - 06-29-18 - 9:23am - caq288

MNO. REVISION BY DATE NO. REVISION BY DATE

e i ot MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22| DETAILS: ALTERNATE RCP o

e HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA WITHOUT ROCK BEDDING [~

www.cgaconsultants.com APPROVED:

Sheet 7 of 19




J:\8712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - B.01-B.06 (Details).dwg - B.04 - 06-28-18 - 1:37pm - caq288

6'X6" - W2XW2
(8 GA) WIRE MESH
LAP ENDS 6" MIN.

"
MIN. ‘

PIPE DIAMETER AS

10 SPECIFIED ON PLANS

10"
MIN.

i

TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR

WALL OF PRECAST MANHOLE
OR INTAKE STRUCTURE

9' MIN. H

(2) CONCRETE COLLAR IS REQUIRED WHEN

ANNULAR SPACE BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE
OF THE PIPE AND THE WALL OF THE

STRUCTURE IS 2 INCHES OR GREATER.

PROVIDE TWO #4 HOOP BARS IN CONCRETE
COLLAR. LAP BARS A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES.

(4) TROWEL CONCRETE FLUSH WITH INSIDE

TRENCH WALLS

CONCRETE COLLAR EXCEPTION

CONNECTION DETAIL WALL OF STRUGTURE.
NO SCALE
PIPE TO STRUCTURE CONNECTION
NO SCALE
NOTES:
1 IF THROUGH PIPE/TILE IS POLYPROPYLENE, THE

BASE SECTION OF INTAKE SHALL BE CONCRETE
FOR ONE PIPE SECTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE CONNECTIONS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR
MATERIALS AS SHOWN IN DETAILS.
CONNECTIONS SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO INTAKE.

SUDAS 6010.604

Type 3, 4, or 5 Casting

%/J g Q m&\x Inlet Elevation INTAKE SIZE
Through Pipe Minimum Maximum
Diameter, Riser Diameter, Riser Diameter,
D1 D2 D2
Riser 30" 24" 30"
+—— Diameter, D2 —— .
Depth (varies) Class 3 RCP Riser
Standard
/ Tee Section
|
T
Through Pipe Flow
Diameter, D1

(varies)

CIRCULAR AREA INTAKE SUDAS 6010.512

(MODIFIED)

Class 1 Bedding

MNO. REVISION BY DATE

REVISION

CONNECT PRIVATE TILE TO DISTRICT
TILE WITH ADS INSERT-A-TEE OR
ENGINEER APPROVED EQUIVALENT

CONNECTIONS TO THE PIPE AT BOTH ENDS MAY BE MADE WITH A MANUFACTURED
POLYETHYLENE INTERNAL SNAP COUPLER INSERTED FULLY INTO THE PIPE AND
WRAPPED WITH ENGINEERING FABRIC. CONCRETE COLLARS NOT REQUIRED WITH
POSITIVE LOCKED CONNECTION, BUT COMPACTED CRUSHED ROCK FULLY
SURROUNDING THE CONNECTION IS REQUIRED. ALL CONNECTIONS, WHETHER
CONCRETE OR MANUFACTURED, NEEDED FOR PRIVATE TILE CONNECTIONS SHALL
BE INCLUDED IN THE BID PRICE FOR PRIVATE TILE CONNECTION.

USE NON-PERFORATED
CORRUGATED P.E. DRAIN TILE.
SIZE SHALL BE EQUAL OR ONE
SIZE LARGER THAN EXISTING

FIELD TILE.
/ FIELD TILE

\ - \ —— FLOW

SLIDE CORRUGATED P.E. TILE
A MINIMUM OF 6" OVER END
OF EXISTING TILE. CONNECT
WITH TYPE 2 CONCRETE
COLLAR OR ENGINEER
APPROVED EQUIVALENT

UNDISTURBED
SOIL

PRIVATE TILE CONNECTION DETAIL

FOR PRIVATE TILE UP TO 10" DIAMETER
NO SCALE

TOP OF SOIL
ENVELOPE

UNDISTURBED
SOIL

HAND SHAPE TRENCH
FOR P.E. TILE TO INSURE
UNDISTURBED SOIL.
SUPPORT LOWER "2 OF
TILE PERIMETER OR BED
ON CRUSHED STONE FILL
AND THOROUGHLY TAMP
SOIL ENVELOPE.

SECTION A-A

- 7' STEEL T-POST
0.5' /
Y YELLOW POLYETHYLENE PIPE;
DIAMETER SHALL BE AS SMALL AS
READILY AVAILABLE, BUT STILL
ALLOW IT TO FIT OVER T-POST
7 35 MAXIMUM OF 1 FOOT
o . o IR
RAGISRS
DN NN
LTI
DRI,
\/// 7S //\ A //\,\//\\/

NOTE: AN INTAKE MARKING POST SHALL BE
REQUIRED AT ALL CIRCULAR AREA INTAKES

INTAKE MARKING POST

NO SCALE

HDPE INTAKE WITH 1" HOLES o0-o
FORFULLLENGTH \) (O ¢
O © O
0%0 ;
EXISTING o =
GROUND \ j 1'MIN, %og £ 3" CLEAN
(TYP) 5 g o ROCK (TYP)
P o -0
NN 2295 % E Rt T
KK A oc S
R G s st A
\//\//\ » 0% @QQ,O /\//\/
LK 0% g% NS
AN o@ 050 y NN s
X P S0 oL X B
ENGINEERING \\//\\ "OQQGC 888)%%%@’ //\\/\\ ¢
FABRIC (TYP) /\\//\ L O()( o9 OQOOG \//\\/<
\\///\\ I ( >COdCd g Od \///\/4
SN PR
Y. a0z AL
\ \
L e
MATCHING SIZE OF MAIN
NOTE: INTAKE SHALL BE SAME DIAMETER TILE

AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE DETAIL

NO SCALE

BY DATE Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc

739 Park Avenue

Ackley, lowa 50601
Ph 641-847-3273

www.cgaconsultants.com

DESIGNED:
DRAWN:

DATE:
DATE:

CHECKED:
APPROVED:

DATE:
DATE:

MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

DETAILS

PROJECT NO.
8712

SHEET NO.
B.04

Sheet 8 of 19




NOTES:

1.

CONNECTION AND PIPE TO BE BACKFILLED PER ASTM D2321.

INTERNAL CYLINDER ADAPTER IS NOT RECOMMENDED FOR
DOWNSTREAM CONNECTIONS.

DETAIL IS FOR UPSTREAM CONNECTIONS ONLY. DOWNSTREAM
CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE WITH TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR
CONNECTION.

EXCAVATE EXISTING GRADE TO
AVOID SOIL INTRUSION & TO CREATE

INTERNAL COUPLER
SPIGOT ADAPTER

EXISTING
GRADE

/l

A SAFE WORK AREA

PROPOSED /

RCP PIPE

\/

J:\}@\dwg\sheets\wz - B.01-B.06 (Details).dwg - B.05 - 06-29-18 - 9:22am - cag288

NOTES:

1. CONNECTION AND PIPE TO BE BACKFILLED PER ASTM D2321.

2. FOR CONNECTIONS WHERE THE OUTSIDE DIAMETERS OF THE
TWO CONNECTING PIPES ARE DIFFERENT, THE COUPLER
MANUFACTURER MAY RECOMMEND THE USE OF A PIPE
BUSHING. THE PIPE BUSHING SIZE WILL BE AT THE DISCRETION
OF THE COUPLER MANUFACTURER AND IS BASED ON THE PIPE
DIMENSIONS.

3. IF THE HDPE IS DEFORMED AND DOES NOT SPRING BACK TO
THE ORIGINAL SHAPE WITHIN 24 HOURS, THE CONNECTION
SHALL BE MADE WITH A TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR
CONNECTION.

REMOVE BELL OR
SPIGOT END OF PIPE

\ CUT LINE

i

VARIES

POLYPROPYLENE PIPE
TO BE CONNECTED

o
«|I||

EXCAVATE EXISTING GRADE TO
AVOID SOIL INTRUSION & TO CREATE
A SAFE WORK AREA

MISSION RUBBER, FERNCO,
OR APPROVED EQUAL.

POLYPROPYLENE PIPE
TO BE CONNECTED

POLYPROPYLENE PIPE TO HDPE PIPE CONNECTION

EXISTING
GRADE

‘* 6' MIN.

‘“Nilll»

EXISTING
HDPE PIPE

EXCAVATE AROUND EXISTING HDPE PIPE
TO ALLOW IT TO UNDEFORM. REINSTALL
/ COMPACT ROCK AROUND EXISTING
HDPE PIPE

EXISTING
GRADE

PIPE BUSHING
(SEE NOTE 2)

\ EXISTING

HDPE PIPE

PIPE BEDDING
MATERIAL

FINISHED GRADE
CAST IN PLACE
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT
CAST IN PLACE
@ ENGINEERING FABRIC TO BE ENGINEERING FABRIC TO CONCRETE ENCASEMENT
T WRAPPED AROUND CONNECTION. BE WRAPPED AROUND
< CONNECTION.
>
A I
——
] ) 8
ZZ
sz
’ \ o
§0595 \ o
e SECTION "A-A"
A PROPOSED
CLASS | BEDDING RCP PIPE
CLASS | BEDI UPSTREAM CONNECTIONS
CONCRETE COLLAR RCP TO HDPE OR POLYPROPELENE
PIPE CONNECTION
NO. REVISION BY DATE NO. REVISION BY DATE Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc [ DESIGNED:

739 Park Avenue

Ackley, lowa 50601

Ph 641-847-3273
www.cgaconsultants.com

DRAWN:

DATE:
DATE:

CHECKED:
APPROVED:

DATE:
[0y —

MAIN TILE REPAIRS -

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

DD #22

ROJECT NO.
8712

DETAILS

SHEET NOY
B.05

Sheet 9 of 19




J:\8712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - B.01-B.06 (Details).dwg - B.06 - 06-28-18 - 1:45pm - caq288

EXISTING
R GROUND _ ElEv 113342
= \H H\ H\H ]l e e e e e e === A
‘ ‘ :+| ’:m:m:m:m:m:‘m‘:m‘:‘ ‘ L !
Sl S T =
; i\
60" DIA.
) * o 30" DUAL WALL NON
36" CMP OUTLETF/L ELEV 112624 F/L ELEV 112647 PERFORATED HDPE TILE
wZ
-=
= = = e = = = = e =]
IS I ===
NOTE:
THIS STRUCTURE IS AS SHOWN IN RECORD
DRAWINGS COMPLETED IN 2011 BY RYKEN
ENGINEERING AND IS INCLUDED FOR REFERENCE OUTLET STRUCTURE #1 DETAIL
ONLY. REFER TO PREVIOUS B SHEETS FOR MORE NOT TO SCALE
DETAILS ON CONNECTION TO STRUCTURE.

-—— OPENDITCH

w/ RODENT GUARD ON END

ORIGINAL MAIN TILE

40' OF 36" CMP

C AVE.

OUTLET STRUCTURE #1
PRE-CAST MANHOLE

NOTE:

THIS STRUCTURE IS AS SHOWN IN RECORD
DRAWINGS COMPLETED IN 2011 BY RYKEN
ENGINEERING AND IS INCLUDED FOR REFERENCE
ONLY. REFER TO PREVIOUS B SHEETS FOR MORE
DETAILS ON CONNECTION TO STRUCTURE.

w/ CASTING & LID
SEE DETAIL ABOVE

30" HDPE
DUAL WALL
NON-PERFORATED TILE

DRAWINGS COMPLETED IN 2011 BY RYKEN
ENGINEERING AND IS INCLUDED FOR REFERENCE
ONLY. REFER TO PREVIOUS B SHEETS FOR MORE
DETAILS ON CONNECTION TO STRUCTURE.

EXISTING
GROUND GROUND ELEV.
] UT\ === ===
=1 \m\ \ \:M*M:J:J:m:‘m:m 1=
ML= ==
SUDAS 6010.602 CASTING
TYPE G
/ TOP OF STRUCTURE ELEV.
j‘H g [ ] () i %‘\
PRECAST CONC. FLAT TOP
ar w/ REINFORCING BARS @ 8"
EACH WAY ON EACH FACE.
—  |=—8"MIN.
60" DIA.
] TILE \
T PRECAST MANHOLE SECTION
z
5
a8
— |~ a"MIN.
/ PRECAST CONCRETE BASE
j(H g [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] ‘
S —— — 8 L) S’ S (IR SR
T I I T e T T
I e I N e B e s N e B e R
NOTE:
THIS STRUCTURE IS AS SHOWN IN RECORD FLAT TOP CONCRETE

CONNECTION STRUCTURE
(STRUCTURE #2 & #3 ON PLANS)

NOT TO SCALE

OUTLET STRUCTURE #1 PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

NOTE:

THIS STRUCTURE IS AS SHOWN IN RECORD
DRAWINGS COMPLETED IN 2011 BY RYKEN

ENGINEERING AND IS INCLUDED FOR REFERENCE
ONLY. REFER TO PREVIOUS B SHEETS FOR MORE
DETAILS ON CONNECTION TO STRUCTURE.

30" HDPE TILE SOUTH
F/L=1136.64

TOP OF STRUCTURE ELEVATION = 1144.58
GROUND ELEVATION = 1146.9+

60" DIA

TOP OF STRUCTURE ELEVATION = 1146.28
GROUND ELEVATION = 1148.19

NOTE:

THIS STRUCTURE IS AS SHOWN IN RECORD
DRAWINGS COMPLETED IN 2011 BY RYKEN
ENGINEERING AND IS INCLUDED FOR REFERENCE
ONLY. REFER TO PREVIOUS B SHEETS FOR MORE
DETAILS ON CONNECTION TO STRUCTURE.

24" HDPE
FL=11 1139.70__

MNO.

REVISION BY DATE MNO. REVISION

24" HDPE MH #3
F/L=1139 65 60" DIA ‘
— — ¥
- — — 20' OF 18" HDPE )
DUAL WALL @ 2%
60" DIA MANHOLE FLAT
FLAT TOP CONCRETE \ g0
TOP PER CONCRETE % > 18" 45° BEND
CONNECTION STRUCTURE 6\% CONNECTION STRUCTURE #3 4 16"
ﬂ EXIST. ORIGINAL MAIN TILE
STRU%EP ngcﬁg PLAN PLUGGED END OF STRUCTURE #3 PLAN
EXIST. 16" TILE NOT TO SCALE
BY DATE Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc | DESIGNED: DATE: PROJECT NO.
@IN--"= " [t o IMAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22 DETAILS
CHECKED: DATE: .
Tvsstomatantscom APPROVED: DATE. HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA B.06

Sheet 10 of 19




J\8712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - C.01 (Qtys & Ref Info).dwg - C.01 - 06-28-18 - 1:46pm - caq288

BASE BID PROJECT QUANTITIES

RCP WITHOUT ROCK BEDDING ALTERNATE BID PROJECT QUANTITIES

SEE NEXT
SHEET FOR
AS BUILT
QUANTITIES

ITEM NO. ITEM UNIT f&'ﬁ}gﬂ/ﬁﬁ% ITEM NO. ITEM UNIT ESJL“:'\I‘.}TEDV/SS:B,\}%%
1 |30'@, POLYPRORYLENE TILE, PERFORATED - FOR TILE REPLAGEMENT LF __eta 1B |30"@, ROPTIhE WITHOUT ROCK BEDDING, PERFORATED - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT LF _ses7
2 |30"@, POLYPROPYLENESIILE ROAD CROSSING, PERFORATED - FOR TILE REPLAGEMENT LF 310 28 |30'@, ROP TILE RNOSSING, PERFORATED - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT LF 310
3 CCTV INSPECTION OF ROADMOSSING TILE - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT LF 310 3B CCTV INSPECTION OF ROMCROSSING TILE - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT LF 310
4 CONNECTION TO ROAD CROSSINGNREMAIN - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT EACH 10 4B CONNECTION TO ROAD CROSSIN}HL{I’O REMAIN - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT EACH 10
5 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF SUPPLEMENTN— FOR TILE REPLACEMENT LF 6397 5B REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF SUPPLEMEME - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT LF 6397
6 | 24'@ POLYPROPYLENE TILE, PERFORATED - FOR SNPAIRS LF 689 68 | 24" @ RCP TILE WITHOUT ROCK BEDDING, PERFON FOR SPOT REPAIRS LF 689
7 |18'@ POLYPROPYLENE TILE, PERFORATED - FOR SPOT REF%ms\ LF 666 78 |18' @ RCP TILE WITHOUT ROCK BEDDING, PERFORATED Wor REPAV LF 666
8  |18'@ POLYPROPYLENE TILE ROAD CROSSING, PERFORATED - Fon}ae@uspmas LF 50 8B |18' @ RCP TILE ROAD CROSSING, PERFORATED - FOR SPOT REPM LF 50
9 24" x 18" POLYPROPYLENE WYE - FOR SPOT REPAIRS EACH 1 9B 24" x 18" RCP WYE WITHOUT ROCK BEDDING - FOR SPOT R% EACH 1
10 24" x 18" POLYPROPYLENE REDUCER - FOR SPOT R% EACH 1 10B 24" x 18" RCP REDUCER WITHOUT ROCK BEDDING}OR{POT REPAIRS EACH 1
11 TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR - FOR SPOT REW EACH 51 11B TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR - FOR SPOT RW EACH 51
12 CONNECTION TO EXISTING STRUCWE/ EACH 2 12B CONNECTION TO EXISTING STRUC/TURE/ EACH 2
13 PRIVATE TILE CONNECTION EACH 15 13B PRIVATE TILE CONNECTION EACH 15
14 |INTAKE, 30" 0 CIRWREA EA 5 148  |INTAKE, 30'Q CIM AREA ﬁou\ 5
15 |INTAKE, 1 2WENBOTT0M EACH 5 158 |INTAKE, 1 %KENBO‘I‘I‘OM EACH 5
16 INTMQ HICKENBOTTOM EACH 2 16B ||\WE,/3" @ HICKENBOTTOM EACH 2
17 _+CLEANUP, SHAPING, AND PERMANENT SEEDING LS 1 178_~TCLEANUP, SHAPING, AND PERMANENT SEEDING Ls 1
’/{ SEEDING WARRANTY LS 1 ) 18B SEEDING WARRANTY LS 1
RCP WITH ROCK BEDDING ALTERNATE BID PROJECT QUANTITIES WN OF TILE REPLACEMENT - 1 MONTH POST CONSTRUCT! TIES
ot (S S| freuno i vy [ AT
1A |30"@, RCP TILE, PERFORATED - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT LF 6087 100 __|GGRHNSPECTION OF TILE REPLACEMENT - 1 MONTH POST CONSTRUCTION LF W\_I
2A  |30"@, RCP TILE ROAD CROSSING, PERFORATED - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT LF 310
3A  |CCTVINSPECTION OF ROADWAY CROSSING TILE - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT LF 310 W e ——— M
47 |CONNECTION TO ROAD CROSSING TILE TO REMAIN - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT EACH 10 B, r |ESTMATED| ASBULT
5A  |REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL TILE - FOR TILE REPLACEMENT LF 6397 e QUANTITY | QUANTITY
6A | 24" @ RCP TILE, PERFORATED - FOR SPOT REPAIRS LF 689 ILJJQ.—-GGW‘!NSPI:(, TION OF TILE REPLACEMENT - 12 MONTHS POST CONSTRUCTION LF ﬁ%\_l
7A | 18' @ RCP TILE, PERFORATED - FOR SPOT REPAIRS LF 666
8A |18'0ROPTILE ROAD CROSSING, PERFORATED - FOR SPOT REPAIRS i % No ALTERNATE 3: PP CROSS CONNECTION ADDITION PROJECT QUANTITIES ]
9A | 24"x18' RCP WYE - FOR SPOT REPAIRS SEE NEXT EACH 1 E—— \‘IEK ——TEsTATED| ASBULT
10A | 24"x 18" RCP REDUCER - FOR SPOT REPAIRS EACH 1 . QUANTITY | QUANTITY
11A | TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR - FOR SPOT REPAIRS SHEET FOR EACH 51 300 [18'0 POLYPROPYLENE TILE, PERFORATED - FORSPOTREPARS — LF 40
12A | CONNECTION TO EXISTING STRUCTURE AS BUILT EACH 2 301 |18'x 18" POLYPWPAIRS —EACH_| 1
13A PRIVATE TILE CONNECTION Q UANT I TI ES EACH 15 & ONCRETE COLLAR - FOR SPOT REPAIRS EACH 3 \
14A  |INTAKE, 30' @ CIRCULAR AREA EACH 5
15A |INTAKE, 12/ @ HIGKENBOTTOM EACH 5 ADD ALTERNATE 4: RCP WITH ROCK BEDDING CROSS CONNECTION ADDITION PROJECT QUANTITIES
16A | INTAKE, 8' @ HICKENBOTTOM EACH 2
T TEM UNIT | ESTIMATED | AS-BUILT
17A | CLEANUP, SHAPING, AND PERMANENT SEEDING LS 1 QUANTITY | QUANTITY
18A SEEDING WARRANTY LS 1 400 18" @ RCP TILE, PERFORATED - FOR SPOT REPAIRS LF 40
401 |18'x 18" RCP WYE - FOR SPOT REPAIRS EACH 1
UTILITY COMPANIES 402 | TYPE 2 CONCRETE COLLAR - FOR SPOT REPAIRS EACH 3
THE FOLLOWING UTILITIES ARE PRESENT ON THIS PROJECT
Windstream Communications Midland Power Cooperative Radcliffe Telephone Company
Locate Desk 800-289-1901 Bruce Keeney 515-386-4111 Ed Drake 515-899-2341 W: RCP WITHOUT ROCK BEDDING CROSS CONNECTION ADDITION PROJECT QUANTITIE!
T \EEM\ ONIT_| ESTIMATED | AS-BUILT
ADD ALTERNATE 6: 2 YEAR MAINTENANCE BOND PROJECT QUANTITIES QUANTITY | QUANTITY
e TEM AT ESTIMATED | AS-BUILT 500 18" @ RCP TILE WITHOUT ROCK BEDDING, PERW LF 40
QUANTITY | QUANTITY 501 |18'x18'RCP WYMOR SPOT REPAIRS —ErCH__| 1
600 | 2 YEAR MAINTENANGE BOND LS 1 502 | BGNCRETE COLLAR - FOR SPOT REPAIRS EACH 3 — |
SEE NEXT SHEET FOR
AS BUILT QUANTITIES
NO. REVISION BY DATE NO. REVISION BY DATE Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc DESIGNED: DATE:

CGA

16 East Main Street
Marshalltown, lowa 50158
Ph 641-7526701
www.cgaconsultants.com

DRAWN:
CHECKED:
APPROVED:

DATE:
DATE:
DATE:

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22

ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES AND
REFERENCE INFORMATION cor

PROJECT NO.
8712

SHEET NO.

Sheet 11 of 19




Tabulation of Construction Quantities

Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities

Hardin County, lowa

Period E

nding: August 28, 2020

Adjusted Contract Completed
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
No Price
1A ]30" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Tile Replacement LF $53.00 "™ 6,155 $326,215.00 6,155 $326,215.00
2A  |30" @ RCP Tile Road Crossing, Perforated - For Tile Replacement LF $46.00 " 280 $12,880.00 280 $12,880.00
3A |CCTV Inspection Of Roadway Crossing Tile - For Tile Replacement LF $3.00 0 $0.00 - $0.00
4A JConnection To Road Crossing Tile To Remain - For Tile Replacement Each $400.00 0 $0.00 - $0.00
5A Removal And Disposal Of Supplemental Tile - For Tile Replacement LF $6.50 " 6,435 $41,827.50 6,435 $41,827.50
6A |24" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $78.00 ** kxx| 564 $43,992.00 564 $43,992.00
7A |18" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $67.00 xre o 521 $34,907.00 521 $34,907.00
8A ]18" @ RCP Tile Road Crossing, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $134.50 50 $6,725.00 50 $6,725.00
9A [24" X 18" RCP Wye - For Spot Repairs Each $600.00 1 $600.00 1 $600.00
10A |24" X 18" RCP Reducer - For Spot Repairs Each $800.00 * 0 $0.00 - $0.00
11A |Type 2 Concrete Collar - For Spot Repairs Each $358.00 | *** Fxx 53 $18,974.00 53 $18,974.00
12A ]Connection To Existing Structure Each $2,000.00 4 $8,000.00 4 $8,000.00
13A [|Private Tile Connection Each $500.00 26 $13,000.00 26 $13,000.00
14A Jintake, 30" @ Circular Area Each $1,000.00 5 $5,000.00 5 $5,000.00
15A [iIntake, 12" @ Hickenbottom Each $1,100.00 5 $5,500.00 5 $5,500.00
16A []intake, 8" @ Hickenbottom Each $525.00 2 $1,050.00 2 $1,050.00
17A |Cleanup, Shaping, And Permanent Seeding LS $8,300.00 1 $8,300.00 1 $8,300.00
18A |Seeding Warranty LS $300.00 1 $300.00 1 $300.00
400 |18" @ RCP Tile with Rock Bedding, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $67.00 22 $1,474.00 22 $1,474.00
401 ]18" X 18" RCP Wye with Rock Bedding - For Spot Repairs Each $800.00 1 $800.00 1 $800.00
402 |Type 2 Concrete Collar - For Spot Repairs Each $358.00 3 $1,074.00 3 $1,074.00
600 |2 Year Maintenance Bond LS $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00
CO1 |Exploratory Excavation HR $300.00 At 7.83 $2,349.00 7.83 $2,349.00
CO2 |Septic Repair LS $1,650.00 AN 1 $1,650.00 1 $1,650.00
CO3 |Private Tile Replacement, 6" Dual Wall Tile LF $9.00 AN 350 $3,150.00 350 $3,150.00
CO4 |3-inch Bedding Rock Tons $24.00 ; 15 $360.00 15 $360.00
CO5 |12" Dia. Dual Wall HDPE Tile w/ Rock, Perforated LF $241.00 60 $14,460.00 60 $14,460.00
Total $557,587.50 $557,587.50
*denotes quantity adjustment made in Approved Equivalent #1
** denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #2
*** denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #3
A denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #5
AN denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #7
AN denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #8
" denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #9
"" denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #10
""" denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #12
Prepared by
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Marshalltown, lowa PN 8712.06

Sheet 12 of 19



J\8712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - C.01 (Qtys & Ref Info).dwg - C.02 - 06-28-18 - 1:47pm - caq288

*  THIS INFORMATION IS PROVIDED FOR
REFERENCE ONLY BASED ON RECORD
DRAWINGS COMPLETED AT THE TIME THE TILE
WAS INITIALLY INSTALLED. CONTRACTOR SHALL
FIELD VERIFY ALL ELEVATIONS AND DEPTHS
PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIALS, SUCH AS
INTAKES, WHERE DEPTH IS CRITICAL.

TILE INTAKES*

——————————————————————————————————
SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE REPLACEMENT - AVERAGE DEPTHS*

STATION TO STATION

AVERAGE DEPTHTO

FLOWLINE(FT)
0+50 TO 1+00 6.8
1400 TO 2+00 6.8
2+00 TO 3+00 6.9
3+00 TO 4+00 7.0
4+00 TO 5+00 72
5+00 TO 6+00 74
6+00 TO 7+00 75
7+00 TO 8+00 7.7
8+00 TO 9+00 78
9+00 TO 10+00 7.9

1000 TO 1100 8.0

1100 TO 12+00 8.4

1200 TO 13+00 88

13++00 TO 14+00 8.7

1400 TO 15+00 8.6

1500 TO 16+00 8.6

1600 TO 17+00 8.7

1700 TO 18+00 8.7

18+00 TO 19+00 8.6

1900 TO 20+00 85

20400 TO 21400 8.6

21400 TO 22+00 8.6

22400 TO 23+00 8.6

23+00 TO 24+00 8.4

24400 TO 25+00 8.0

25400 TO 26+00 8.2

26400 TO 27+00 8.6

27400 TO 28+00 8.7

28+00 TO 29+00 9.0

29400 TO 30+00 10.0

30+00 TO 31+00 10.7

31400 TO 32+00 11.1

32400 TO 33+00 11.2

33+00 TO 34+00 10.7

34400 TO 35+00 11.1

35+00 TO 36+00 10.8

36+00 TO 37+00 105

37+00 TO 38+00 10.7

38+00 TO 39+00 11.6

39+00 TO 40+00 12.4

40+00 TO 41+00 12.1

41400 TO 42+00 115

42400 TO 43+00 10.9

43+00 TO 44+00 10.4

44400 TO 45+00 10.0

45400 TO 46+00 96

46+00 TO 47+00 9.4

47+00 TO 48+00 9.3

48+00 TO 49+00 9.3

49+00 TO 50+00 9.4

50+00 TO 51400 96

51400 TO 52+00 10.0

52400 TO 53+00 10.2

53+00 TO 54+00 9.7

54400 TO 55+00 9.4

55400 TO 56+00 9.7

56+00 TO 57+00 9.1

57400 TO 58+00 9.1

58+00 TO 59+00 9.2

59+00 TO 60+00 9.3

60+00 TO 61400 95

61400 TO 62+00 95

62400 TO 63+00 9.3

63+00 TO 64+00 9.3

64400 TO 64+50 9.2

TILE ROAD SIDE OF APPROXIMATE DITCH APPROXIMATE DITCH APPROXIMATE TILE DIFFERENCE IN PROPOSED TYPE OF
ROAD STATIONING FLOWLINE ELEVATION FLOWLINE AT DITCH ELEVATION (FT) INTAKE
SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE C AVENUE WEST 114209 1133.0 1127.9 5.1 50" CIRCULAR AREA ITAKE v flipped
SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE C AVENUE EAST 11+88.1 1133.0 11280 50 12" HIGKENBOTTOM INTAKE i locations
30" CIRCULAR AREA INTAKE
SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE C AVENUE EAST 234287 11373 11296 7.7 B A
SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE C AVENUE WEST 234888 11373 11297 76 12" HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE
SUPPLEMENTAL MAINTILE | 200TH STREET SOUTH 26+00.7 1137.0 1130.0 70 12" HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE
30" CIRCULAR AREA INTAKE
SUPPLEMENTALMAINTILE | 200TH STREET NORTH 264495 1137.0 1130.0 7.0 R e
SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE C AVENUE WEST 33+25.0 1138.0 11310 70 12" HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE
30" CIRCULAR AREA INTAKE
SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE C AVENUE EAST 334790 1138.0 1131.1 6.9 R A
30" CIRCULAR AREA INTAKE
SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE C AVENUE EAST 55+43.4 11420 11347 73 R e
SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE C AVENUE WEST 56+16.4 1142.0 11348 72 12" HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE
ORIGINAL MAIN TILE C AVENUE WEST DOWNSTREAM GPS #70 FIELD DETERMINE FIELD DETERMINE FIELD DETERMINE | 8" HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE
ORIGINAL MAIN TILE C AVENUE EAST DOWNSTREAM GPS #70 FIELD DETERMINE FIELD DETERMINE FIELD DETERMINE | 8' HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE
NO. REVISION BY DATE NO. REVISION BY DATE Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc DESIGNED: DATE:

16 East Main Street

Marshalltown, lowa 50158
Ph 641-7526701

www.cgaconsultants.com

DRAWN:

DATE:

CHECKED:
APPROVED:

DATE:
DATE:

MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES AND
REFERENCE INFORMATION

PROJECT NO.
8712

SHEET NO.
C.02

Sheet 13 of 19




J:\8712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - D.01-D.03 (Tile P&P - Ryken As-Builts).dwg - D.01 - PP3 Main - 12-05-19 - 11:32am - GTJ351

1160

1155

1150

1145

1140

1135

1130

NOTE

STA = 0+50.72
OFFSET = 0.34'RT
N = 3611135.61

E = 4936269.45

1160

1155

1150

1145

1140

1135

1130

1125

PLACED

1120

1125

e e e e I T T e ey
@ 0.10% - @ 0.14% @0.12% - @0.10%

“EXISTING SURFACE -~ “FLOW LINEC S

TION - EXISTING . 1 1120

11422
1130.52

1115

O Sl Sl Al A
18400 19400 20+00 21+00 22400 23+ 24+00 25+00 26+00 27400 28+00 29+00 30+00

Ll
17400

: Al Al AN A A A
1+00 4+00 5+00 2+00 13+00 14+00 15+00

A
16+00
MNO. REVISION BY DATE NO. REVISION Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc | DESIGNED: ATE:

_ oweiosue : € il DRAVN: —EATE:— M AIN TILE REP AIRS - DD #2 TILE REPLACEMENT PROJEC:J%%

0

s A HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA PLAN AND PROFILE Do

Sheet 14 of 19



1160

1155

1150

1145

1140

1135

1130

168.25'
| @0.25%

1160

1155

1150

1145

1140

1135

1125

1120

1115

414.72'
@ 0.18%

83.67'@ 0.20%

-
S

1130

1125

I
30+00

. I
2100

J:\8712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - D.01-D.03 (Tile P&P - Ryken As-Builts).dwg - D.02 - PP4 tain - 12-16-19 - 4:46pm - GTJ351

o I
43+00

o I . I
46+00 54100

S S
55400 56+00 57400 5

S
8+00

0

e onte MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22 TILE REPLACEMENT e
moseran e HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA PLAN AND PROFILE e

Sheet 15 of 19



J:\8712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - D.01-D.03 (Tile P&P - Ryken As-Builts).dwg - D.03 - PP5 tain - 12-16-19 - 4:47pm - GTJ351

1160

1155

1150

1145

1140

1135

1130

1120

1115

@0.40%

64+87.98

STA. 644+50-
'STRUCTURE #2 - SE

CONCRETE CONNECTION DETAIL

TR JRE SHALL REMAI
30" TILE REPLACEME
60" DIA. RC MANHOLE -

30" TILE OUTLET
24" FILE-INLET N

/24" TILE INLET N
I TOP-- 1144.58.
'BOTTOM:- 1135.5

IR IR I
60+00 61+00 62100 6.

I
+00

I I
64100

I I
6510

. I
67+00

I I
68+00

. é3+o‘

66+00
MNO. REVISION BY DATE NO. REVISION BY DATE
GRAPHIC SCALE
™ ™™ s )
0 100 200 300

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
739 Park Avenue

Ackley, lowa 50601

Ph 641-847-3273
‘www.cgaconsultants.com

DESIGNED: DATE:
DRAWN: DATE:
CHECKED: DATE:
APPROVED: DATE:

MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

TILE REPLACEMENT
PLAN AND PROFILE

PROJECT NO.
8712

SHEET NO.
D.03

Sheet 16 of 19




JA\B712\dwg\Sheets\8712 - D.04 (Spot Repairs).dwg - Spot Repairs - 06-28-18 - 2:01pm - cag288

SPOT REPAIR LOCATION (TYP.) SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE

GPS #100
ORIGINAL LATERAL NO. 1 TILE

REMOVAL AND SALVAGE HICKENBOTTOM INTAKES.
REINSTALL INTAKES PER INTAKE TABULATION,

ORIGINAL MAIN
TILE (TYP.)

PRIVATE TILE
CONNECTIONS (TYP.) SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE
GPS #94
1447 DOWNSTREAM 1435 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 16/6 11X 2 " VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
1414 DOWNSTREAM 1399 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 1675 #% 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
1330 DOWNSTREAM 1231 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 104197 & 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
1098 DOWNSTREAM 1086 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 % X 1 (2) PRIVATE TILE VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
ag a4 L— CONNECTION
A D
1087 DOWNSTREAM 1000 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 5 X 1 | CLERVATE T VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
o71 DOWNSTREAM 959 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 10/99 ¥ 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
655 DOWNSTREAM 638 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 2096 % 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
614 DOWNSTREAM 602 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 13|16 ¢ 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
561 DOWNSTREAM 479 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 78l42 & 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
393 DOWNSTREAM 334 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 5706 54 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
303 DOWNSTREAM 287 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 1875 % 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
253 DOWNSTREAM 241 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 2517 | 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
13.00' done at contractor's expense
209 DOWNSTREAM 189 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 19/03 2 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED P
93 DOWNSTREAM 81 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 1316 ¢ 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
23 DOWNSTREAM 11 DOWNSTREAM GPS 100 % 2 X ﬁgﬁ% VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
7 UPSTREAM GPS 100 105 UPSTREAM GPS 53 %3110/76 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
457 UPSTREAM 467 UPSTREAM GPS 53 ¥ 12/69 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
(2) 8" HICKENBOTTOM . . ,
498 UPSTREAM GPS 53 54 UPSTREAM GPS 70 1¥180.90 2 INTAKES & ROAD | VCP & HDPE PARTIALLY COLLAPSED includes the 13.00' done at contractor's expense
! CROSSING
367 UPSTREAM 377 UPSTREAM GPS 70 % 1069 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
521 UPSTREAM 551 UPSTREAM GPS 70 2 35/69 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
623 UPSTREAM 642 UPSTREAM GPS 70 15,60 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED NOTE:
1. PIPE LENGTH QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE BASED ON REPAIRS NEEDED FROM CCTV
814 UPSTREAM 924 UPSTREAM GPS 70 1 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED
;? 114,30 FOOTAGE. ADDITIONAL QUANTITIES RESULTING FROM LENGTHENING THE SPOT
0 UPSTREAM 51 UPSTREAM GPS 94 51|81 2 L~ VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED REPAIR SHALL BE AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S ON-SITE
287 UPSTREAM 307 UPSTREAM GPS 94 ¢ 2303 2~ VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED REPRESENTATIVE. BID QUANTITIES INCLUDE AN ALLOWANCE OF AN ADDITIONAL 160
334 UPSTREAM 344 UPSTREAM GPS 94 ¥ 10[42 2 VCP PARTIALLY COLLAPSED RSEGTOZEEJ;%]FSSE‘S:R';ND 240 LINEAR FEET OF 24-INCH TILE FOR AUTHORIZED
TOTALS 556565189 200491./42 ¢ 48 '
NO. REVISION BY DATE NO. REVISION BY DATE Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc DESIGNED: ____ DATE: PROJECT NO.
GRAPHIC SCALE ark Avenue . .
e — CGA oot DRAWN: DATE: MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22 TILE SPOT REPAIRS 8712
0 150 300 Ph 641-847-3273 CHECKED: _________DATE: HARDIN COI INTY IOWA SHEET NO.
www.cgaconsultants.com APPROVED: DATE: B D.04

Sheet 17 of 19



SUPPLEMENTAL LATERAL NO. 1 TILE

R (. AV N

SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE

SPOT REPAIR LOCATION (TYP.)

/— SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE

PLAN —

SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE

REMOVE EXISTING 18" TILE AND/OR TILE
FITTING AND INSTALL 18"x18"x18" WYE )

[ ORIGINAL MAIN TILE

EXISTING
STRUCTURE #3

REMOVE ORIGINAL MAIN
TILE AND INSTALL 20
OF 18" TILE

PROFILE REMOVE EXISTING 18" TILE AND FITTING
. _I_ . AND INSTALL 18°x18°x18” WYE
/— ORIGINAL MAIN TILE

I g,

L S | |
HIGH POINT OF
PROPOSED TILE 0_2' CROSS CONNECTION DETAIL
ABOVE STRAIGHT GRADE NO SCALE

SEE NEXT SHEET FOR AS-BUILT CROSS CONNECTION AND CALCULATIONS.

ORIGINAL MAIN TILE

SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE

MODIFY EXISTING CROSS
CONNECTION
(SEE DETAIL, THIS SHEET)

[ 1 90 | H STKEE]

(1) 18'x18" WYE

ADDING CROSS CONNECTION

NOTES:

1. PIPE LENGTH QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE BASED ON CROSS CONNECTION DETAIL AS
SHOWN. ADDITIONAL QUANTITIES RESULTING FROM LENGTHENING THE SPOT
REPAIR SHALL BE AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S ON-SITE
REPRESENTATIVE. BID QUANTITIZS INCLUDE Ak ALLOWANCE OF AN ADDITIONAL 20
LINEAR FEET OF "8-INCH TILE FOR AUTHORIZED ADDITIONAL SPOT REPAIRS.

2. CONNECTIONS BETWEEN PROPOSED CROSS CONNECTION AND EXISTING PIPE MAY
BE MADE WITH MANUFACTURED FITTINGS/COUPLINGS. IF DISSIMILAR PIPE
SIZE/MATERIAL OR GAPS REQUIRE THE USE OF A CONCRETE COLLAR, THEY SHALL BE
PAID FOR IN THE APPLICABLE BID ITEM.

JABI 2w Sheets\B112 - D.05 Spat Repairs).dwg - Spot Regairs - 0628 18 - 2 15pm - cac286

NO. REVISION BY DATE WO, REVISION BY DATE
-

GRAPHIC SCALE

=2 [ —— MAIN TILE REPAIRS - DD #22 o
Bansn Pl rkic. HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA TILE SPOT REPAIRS T
— B Sheet 18 of 19




Clapsaddie-Garber Associates, Inc.

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. 16 East Main Street, Marshalltown, lowa 50158, ph 641-752-6701
16 East Main Street, Marshalltown, lowa 50158, ph 641-752-6701 8 —7 ) 2 1523 South Bell Avenue, Suite 101, Ames, lowa 50010, ph 515-232-1784 PN % -7 i 2
i - - Nordi ve, Falls, | 0613, 319-266-0258 g
Rt T E TR S T O S — T o e Conpatesty 275 e 1111l
el 739 Park Avenue, Ackley, lowa 50601, ph 641-847-3273 Computed By = Date 12/1)19 511 Bank Street, Webster City, lowa 50595, ph 515-832-1876 Checked By Date
Rl 511 Bank Street, Webster City, lowa 50595, ph 515-832-1876 Checked By Date 103 East State Street, Suite 430, Mason City, lowa 50402, ph 641-423-1451 Subject B B
103 East State Street, Suite 430, Mason City, lowa 50402, ph 641-423-1451 Subject | . | Pe—— 800-542-7981, www.cgaconsultants.com B -

800-542-7981, www.cgaconsultants.com

AS BOILCLT CR2OSS (CONWECTT M)

o
= <
< Iy =
[ | 3
Y ~ A dp v
o ) 3 . ®
e i e | ®
| /: - N -5 g Vi
[ |('3 v =4 N .
i C m o
PRIVATE TILE CONNECTION < 2 o o wn
IV (3 \I
1. = | e e i
Tle o Mk e s | & 1S :
* - i [og=s -
[N 5 &
Y v "'IN ;,‘_f 9 _Eé
PRIVATE TILE CONNECTION L ) =y » M ™
= \
v = =y
>¢ r\ |6 - OO UN 0
| :’ O i M N'(ﬂ + '\l\\ 2 ' ?;‘
R |3\ f o A /r,
P < ® o i o t\l f\/\\l .
. 8 2 J~ % — ! L w v O
g ( 3 = r g
s e n
N \‘{‘7/ / \ j- f !“ I G T
Xt V4 Sl Y o e i - . )
P &P N s A
0}\’/ 7 = cﬁ ’_3 » 0 = ‘1
o 2 Sl i H
3 \
© vV :.!: = ) Z
e =5
— - (o
% o g | o P
R TR F g
o c D -
v v + D -
+ o o
i ;N P =
s,
i 4 n
N 4 i 5
o, Yl o
| o SheetNo._ & of 2
51
< | |

Sheet 19 of 19

g_

SheetNo._ \ _of



Gehrke Inc. 2019

LEGEND:

RED LINE — R
TILES

BLACK LINE —
EXISTING TILES
BOXES MARKED
ETC. ARE THE
PLANS WHERE
IS SHOWN

Structure #4

Structure #6

Hardin Co. B 12/21/2019 , o | Ese . Lt .
DD #22 - L ] e T STRER

e THIS AS BUILT INORMATION IS DIRECT FROM GEHRKE, INC.
& Trimble. CGA NOT PRESENT FOR THIS WORK. - AS BUILT ADD SHEET 20




24“\"0?5..-::/‘::’:## s
(- ———
R e -
e
— S \;&,&
Q _—
& N e
i o —
N e o B
P e s
15'\VCP_
T j\
- = ;"_G_b'
— SCALE 1"=10
e PLAN VIEW = e |
=] 0 10
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION =44508-48- 1148.89' =
Pl:l‘?e/ rh.iléf\jﬂw-*’ s /)"
76 g GROUTED DUAL
' WALL SLEEVE y
RIM ELEVATION=4148-56-1147.39' / 12" DUAL WALL HDPE, W/
e e e e s e BENDS AS NEEDED,
ESTIMATED 30 LF
CONCRETE COLLAR
s o e EXISTING ]
| 48" CONCRETE
STRUCTURE #4 A ST
[Eg— 15" VCP FL = 1144.00' +/-
SUMP ELEVATION=1140.50'
18" HDPE INLET GRANULAR BEDDING & BACKFILL TO
F/L=1143.50'(NE) A MINIMUM OF 1' ABOVE TOP OF HDPE
24" HDPE INLET
F/L=1142.50/(N)
—_— PROFILE VIEW
0 2
GA b i STRUCTURE #4
Pl Marshalltown, | 50158
Ph 641-?52-6?0[:“"a N: 3,619,576
www.cgaconsultants.com B 4,937,209

16"WCP s e el
) 167 VCP WATERTIGHTPLUG _— — — — —— —_ 7]
——;:6_\?2:__-—- _ — = —_———— j/ T g S R RS
&
@/ 5
b
o - \
o =
GRANULAR BEDDING Py
AND BACKFILL TO A 24+ HOPE S
MINIMUM OF 1' ABOVE —— — = — =
TOP OF HDPE L ET T e e e iy S R
S
w7 SCALE 1"=10'
-~ PLAN VIEW ————
GROUND SURFACE=1146:50=- 1144.89
Y - ‘FL
I
, /’
__ Ru=tasp st V7
| B GROUTED DUAL 12" DUAL WALL
| | WALL SLEEVE W/ BENDS AS NEEDED,
ESTIMATED 30 LF
; i
‘ ‘ Te (07
| | 7. a3 TYPE2 —
4 7o CONCRETE
| | COLLAR
&.4s5
| EXISTING
- 60" CONCRETE .y
T STRUCTURE ##6
I - EXISTING -
| SFHIFC QS D(ISFTE111533V$
[ F/L=1137.84' (SE) '
L _suw=tiseor |
EXISTING
24" HDPE INLET
F/L=1137.96'(NW) GRANULAR BEDDING & BACKFILL TO
EXISTING A MINIMUM OF 1* ABOVE TOP OF HDPE
18" HDPE INLET
FL=1 13?90:(3“;) PR“FILE lew . SCALE 1"'=2"
o] 2
CGA i STRUCTURE #65
Pl Marshalitown, lowa 50158 :
Ph 6417526701 N: 3,617,336
www.cgaconsultants.com = 4,935,891

N7 12\ B NI Cross Canneciions B-13-15.wy - SIclure #6 - 10-19-13 - 3.32am - HATSZA

JABTA 2w\ Extilts Cross Connections 9-13-19.dwy - Struchure #4 - 12-03-19 - 9:26am - HATSZ3

THIS AS BUILT INORMATION IS DIRECT FROM GEHRKE, INC.
CGA NOT PRESENT FOR THIS WORK. - AS BUILT ADD SHEET 21



APPENDIX B



Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities

Owner: Hardin County, lowa

Contract Date: August 16, 2018

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Contract Amount: $549,332.50

List below or on a separate sheet each approved equivalent proposed and describe briefly.

PROPOSED APPROVED EQUALS

Amount
Increase or
Decrease

Sheet B.04, Private Tile Connection Detail
e Approved Equal for ADS Insert-A-Tee Connection
o Typical Connections (Refer to Attached Sample Installation Photos)
= GoldFlo Dual Wall Tap Tee w/ Following Conditions

o Low Connections (Refer to Attached Sample Installation Photos)
= Dual Wall Custom Connection w/ Following Conditions

Bid Item 10A, “24” x 18” RCP Reducer — For Spot Repairs

Authorize use of field fabricated reducer. Horizontal and Vertical alignment
discovered during construction required size change, elevation change, and
alignment change. Use of a field fabricated connection allows these to be joined in
one connection joint as opposed to 1 fitting and two joints.
The following is the anticipated impact to construction costs which will be made
through quantity adjustments.
e |tem No. 10A — 24” x 18” RCP Reducer — For Spot Repairs

Decrease 1 Ea @ $800.00 /Each
e Item No. 11A — Type 2 Concrete Collar — For Spot Repairs

Increase 1 Ea @ $358.00 / Each

Connections don’t protrude into pipe where it could
potentially restrict flow or camera access.

Hole cut in RCP pipe is neat.

Grout is smoothed out on inside of the pipe and adequately
seals/holds the connection. Joint is soil tight.
Granular bedding is used to support connection.

Connections don’t protrude into pipe where it could
potentially restrict flow or camera access.

Hole cut in RCP pipe is neat.

Grout is smoothed out on inside of the pipe and adequately
seals/holds the connection. Joint is soil tight.
Granular bedding is used to support connection.

$0.00

Decrease
($442.00)

which payment shall be based.

If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Date: 08/14/19

/ S .
Recommended | BY’ ?/{M,C/L{ DPorcan— Title: Project Manager, Date: 08/14/19
Heather Thomas, PE Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Approved By: Title: Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.O. Box 754

Marshalltown, IA 50158

Form 9741A



Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities CGA PN: 8712

Change Order # 2
Owner: IHardin County, lowa Contract Date: August 16,2018

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc. Contract Amount: $549,332.50

List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the charges. Attach copy of supplemental agreement covering any contract amendment.

PROPOSED CHANGES

Amount
Increase or

Decrease |

Additional Spot Repair Necessary Due to Lack of Field Alignment Knowledge

Minimal horizontal alignment information of the Original Main (clay) Tile and Parallel
Main (HDPE) Tile is available. The known locations of what survey information we were
able to obtain from Ryken Engineering are staked in the field; however, there are a lot of
curves and the Parallel Main was installed with significant snaking of the pipe.

The 2011 installed Parallel Main was specitied to be located at a 15° offset from the
Original Main. Conditions found in the field have locations where that separation is not
present and is less than 10-foot.

While installing new RCP Tile adjacent to the Parallel Main (HDPE), the 24” Original
Main (clay) Tilc was struck. In this location, the Original Main was almost directly under
the assumed alignment of the Parallel Main based on the survey stakes. It was also
determined the Parallel HDPE and Original Clay had less than the minimal separation.

This resulted in a repair, similar to those accounted for in the Spot Repair portion of this
project. Because of the lack of knowledge as to the precise alignment of the Clay and
HDPE Tiles, this is a justifiable extra work.

e Item No. 6A —24” RCP Tile, Perforated — For Spot Repairs
Increase 6 LF @ $78.00/ LF

e Item No. 11A —Type 2 Concrete Collar — For Spot Repairs
Increase 2 EA @ $358.00 / EA

Additional field exploratory excavation was completed to lessen the chance of this
occurring again. Due to snaking of the HDPE, the specified replacement alignment being
directly in-line or at a minimum offset is waived in lieu of installing RCP in a straighter
configuration with field bends as necessary.

Increase
$468.00

Increase

$716.00

Net Change This Order (+ or -)

+ $1,184.00

Net Changes Previous Approved Orders (#1):

- § 442.00

Total Net Changes to Date:

+ $742.00

Total Contract Time (Days) Days increased Days Decreased

Total

which payment shall be based.

If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc. Date: 9/10/19

By: 3’,,?”7 2 et Title: v/, >

Recommended By: He r Thomas, PE | Titie: Project Manager

Date: 9/10/19

Approved By: Title:

Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.O. Box 754

Marshalltown, IA 50158

Fcrm 9741A



Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities CGA PN: 8712

Owner: Hardin County, Iowa

Change Order # 3
Contract Date: August 16%, 2018

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Contract Amount: $549,332.50

List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the changes. Attach copy of supplemental agreement covering any contract amendment.

Amount
PROPOSED CHANGES Increase or
Decrease _ |
Adjust Contract Quantities to reflect field installed quantities for spot repairs
(1 Spot Repair in progress and remains to be completed)
The allowed spot repair quantities were greater than what was determined
needed in the field. The contract quantities shall be adjusted as follows:
e Item No. 6A —24” RCP Tile, Perforated — For Spot Repairs Decrease
Decrease 131 LF @ $78.00/LF (310,218.00)
e Jtem No. 7A — 18” RCP Tile, Perforated — For Spot Repairs Decrease
Decrease 100 LF @ $67.00/ LF (86,700.00)
¢ Item No. 11A — Type 2 Concrete Collar — For Spot Repairs Decrease
Decrease 3 EA @ $358.00 / EA (51,074.00)
Additional adjustments will be made once the 18-inch spot repair that remains to
be finished is completed. This is not anticipated until the Parallel Main is
replaced in the same vicinity.
Net Change This Order (+ or -) - $17,992.00
Net Changes Previous Approved Orders (#1, #2): +8$ 74200
Total Net Changes to Date: - $17,250.00
Total Contract Time (Days) Days Increased Days Decreased Total

If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on

which payment shall be based.

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Date: 9/10/19

BY: Xevrn, 277ma> Title: /=
Recommended ByWr Thomas, PE | Title: Project Manager Date: 9/10/19
Approved By: Title: Date:

Clapsaddie-Garber Associates, Inc.
Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.0.Box 754
Marshalltown, IA 50158

Form 9747A



Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities

CGAPN: 8712 Change Order # 4

Owner: Hardin County, Iowa

Contract Date: August 16®, 2018

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Contract Amount: $549,332.50

List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the changes. Attach copy of supplemental agreement covering any contract amendment.

PROPOSED CHANGES

Amount
Increase or
Decrease

Allow native backfill be utilized for Road Crossings

Defer recommendation to support Hardin County Engineer’s recommendation.

Current discussion for allowance is as follows. The specified detail is shown below.
Allow the Class 1 material to be used for bedding and backfill to 1” above the top of
pipe. From there, allow native soil to be used to backfill if compacted it with a vibratory
plate compactor in 1-foot lifts and then top it with 12-inches of road rock.

TO A MINIMULY

LOOSELY PLACE.
CELOV/ PIPE INVERT
1003

MINMUN TRENCH
VADTH AT 708

GF PIPE
(132X00;

FODING STONE, ROAD REVOVAL, COMPACTED BACKFILL,

N 3 NECESSARY MATERALS,

LL TILE ARE INCLUDED I

NOTES;
P

ND ALL LABOR, AND
EQUIPMENT 70 INSTAL UNIT COST OF THE TiE
REPLACEMENT

MINIMUM TRENCH VADTH
PIFEDA  ADPROXOUTSIOE DUMETFR  AMINHMUM WIOTH
e = 3

2
e

ar
a

=
sr

Contract: 310 LF @ $46.00 / LF

14 SALVAGED AOAD RGCK 0Rt
128 CLASS A ROADSTONE

CLASS | BACKF

L
GOMPACTED TO 857 $70 ‘

CLAGS 1EDDYG ENVELGPE FROM PIPE MIDPONT |

OF 4.5 INC) ES CELOW PIPE

COMPACTEDTO 5% SPO

|

UNDISTURBED EAFTH |

I

Alternate RCP with Rock Bedding
Relnforced Concrete Plpe Trench

Detall

{Roadway Crossing)

The current contract in regards to this bid item is as follows:
Item No. 2A —30” RCP Tile Road Crossing, Perf — Tile Replacement

$ 0.00

Net Change This Order (+ or -)

$ 0.00

Net Changes Previous Approved Orders (#1, #2, #3):

- $17,250.00

Total Net Changes to Date:

- $17,250.00

Total Contract Time (Days) Days Increased

Days D

ecreased Total

which payment shall be based.

If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Date: 9/10/19

BY: S/ sy s27000

Title:

A

Recommended By: Defer to Hardin County Engineer

Title:

Date: 9/10/19

Approved By:

Title:

Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.O. Box 754

Marshalltown, IA 50158

Form 9741A




Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities

CGA PN: 8712

Owner: Hardin County, lowa

Change Order # 5
Contract Date: August 16,2018

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Contract Amount: $549,332.50

List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the chﬂges. Attach copy of supplemental agreement coveringﬁany contract amendment.

Amount
PROPOSED CHANGES Increase or
Decrease |
Exploratory Excavation
Refer to additional information included in Change Order #2. Exploratory
Excavation was used to lessen chance of hitting Main (clay) Tile in areas where its
location was unknown.
This was done by a means of using a locating device run as far as it would go
through the exposed tile and marking it on the ground with flags as well as
potholing in various spots with a backhoe and another crew member probing for
the line.
Friday, August 30" (The day the Main was hit that required spot repair.)
Locating (20 Minutes)
Potholing/Excavation (3 Hours)
Tuesday, September 3
Locating (15 Minutes)
Wednesday, September 4%
Potholing/Excavation (2 Hours, 15 Minutes)
A total of 5.83 hours were spent performing exploratory excavation and Gehrke
successfully avoided the main since.
The following is the anticipated impact to construction costs which will be made
by this item addition:
e COl - Exploratory Excavation Increase
Increase 5.83 HRS @ $300 / HR ($1,749.00)
Net Change This Order (+ or -) + §1,749.00
Net Changes Previous Orders (#1, #2, #3, #4): - $17,250.00
Total Net Changes to Date: - $15,501.00
Total Contract Time (Days) Days Increased Days Decreased Total

If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on
which payment shall be based.

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Date: 9/10/19

By: :3;/{‘/’)/:/ 227l

Title: Design Engineer

V. P

7/
Recommended

By’ M‘ a Thomas, PE | Title: Project Manager

Date: 9/10/19

Approved

By: Title:

Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.0O. Box 754

Marshalitown, 1A 50158

Form 9741A




Project. Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities CGA PN: 8712 Change Order # 6
Owner: Hardin County, lowa Contract Date: August 16™ 2018
Contractor: Gehrke, Inc. Contract Amount: $549,332.50

List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the changes. Attach copy of supplemental agreement covering any contract amendment.

PROPOSED CHANGES

Amount
Increase or
Decrease |

Adjust Contract Completion Date; Current Contract Completion Language:

Once started, the Contractor shall remain on the job and make continuous progress until work
is completed or until work is suspended due to winter-shut down. As winter approaches, the
Contractor shall stage work appropriately to complete all areas of work that had been started
prior to shut down and also allow the tile to operate through winter shut down. Any
construction that interferes with crop production shall be limited to a single crop season for
each individual field. Substantial completion shall be prior to September 1, 2019. Substantial
completion shall be when all bid items, with the exception of Add Alternate 2 (CCTV Inspection
of Tile Replacement — 12 Months Post Construction) have been completed. The Contractor shall
pay said District Five Hundred ($500.00) per day as liquidated damages for each calendar day
the work remains uncompleted after the completion date stated above in addition to additional
expenses (o the District for crop damage, engineering, observation, or construction surveying
services, as noted in Article 4.03B of the Agreement between District and Contractor.

Contractor requests extension due to weather conditions.

*NOAA reports the period of June 2018 — May 2019 was the wettest 12-month period in [owa since
official records began in 1895. NOAA issued precipitation ranks on September 6 stating that despite
recent dry conditions, fowa precipitation from September 2018-August 2019 still ranked 122 (out of 124)
for the wettest 12-months.

o  Gehrke started spot repairs 07/26/19.
e  Gehrke started tile replacement 08/16/19.
® From the period 08/16/19 — 09/07/19 (23 Calendar Days, 16 Tile Install Days), Gehrke has

Extend Project
Completion to
December 1,

installed 2,438 feet tile. (106 ft tile / calendar day & 152 ft tile / tile install day). 2019
®  An estimated 3,960 feet remain, in addition to private tile connections, intakes, seeding, and
Cross connection.
Net Change This Order (+ or -) $ 0.00
Net Changes Previous Orders (#1, #2, #3, #4, #5): - $15,501.00
Total Net Changes to Date: - $15,501.00
Total Contract Time (Days) Days Increased Days Decreased Total
Completion: 09/01/2019 91 Days Completion: 12/01/2019

which payment shall be based.

If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc. Date: 9/10/19

By: S/‘ﬁu/ Jrass 7 Title: %P,

Recommended By:j/wWafher Thomas, PE | Title: Project Manager Date: 9/10/19
Approved By: Title: Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.0. Box 754

Marshalitown, IA 50158

Form 9741A



Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities CGA PN: 8712

Owner: Hardin County, lowa

Change Order # 7
Contract Date: August 16", 2018

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Contract Amount: $549,332.50

List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the changes. Attach copy of supplemental agreement covering any contract amendment.

PROPOSED CHANGES

Amount
Increase or
Decrease

The 30-inch tile replacement in the front yard of Travis Ryerson impacted the existing septic
system leach field. Gehrke shall perform repair to the septic system in coordination and with
approval of the County Environmental Health Department.

Initial Estimate of Repair: Gehrke, Inc to repair septic lines on the Ryerson property with an
estimated cost of $3,680. The Contractor will investigate the laterals to determine consistent
spacing to reinstall the two laterals that were excavated out; it is estimated that each lateral will
be 60 feet or less and will be bed in 1-inch clean rock. Hardin County Environmental Health
Department also has an Onsite Wastewater Treatment System Application w/ $250 fee.
Drainage District Trustees authorized up to $4,000 at their December 4%, 2019 meeting.

During construction and further investigation into the laterals that were impacted, we
coordinated with Jessica Sheridan to perform the required repair, which was less than initially
estimated. Total cost of the repair

¢ Add Item CO2 — Septic Repair (Lump Sum)

+$1,650.00

Net Change This Order (+ or -)

+ $1,650.00

Net Changes Previous Orders (#1, #2, #3, #4, #5, #6):

- $15,501.00

Total Net Changes to Date:

- $13,851.00

Total Contract Time (Days) Days Increased Days Decreased

Completion: 12/01/2019

Total

If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on

which payment shall be based.

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Date: /-~ 29- 2080

Tite: (/>

i

By Lt b e

Re,;o(mmended By: ather Thomas, PE | Title: Project Manager

Date: 0 / ZZ]’LOZD

Approved By: Title:

Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associ
Engineers & Land Surveyo
P.0.Box 754
Marshalltown, IA 50158

ates, Inc.
rs

Form 9741A




Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities CGA PN: 8712

Owner: Hardin County, lowa

Change Order # 8
Contract Date: August 16", 2018

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Contract Amount: $549,332.50

List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the changes. Attach copy of supplemental agreement covering any contract amendment.

Amount
PROPOSED CHANGES Increase or
Decrease
Additional tile replacement necessary due to existing private tile being located above the
excavation for a portion of the 30-inch tile replacement. Unit price includes mobilization,
private tile connection to the main, and providing/installing the tile.
Trustees authorized up to 400 LF of private tile replacement at $9/LF at the December 16, 2019
meeting. Actual installed quantity was 350 LF,
e Add Item CO3 — Private Tile Replacement, 6” Dual Wall Tile +$3.150.00
Add 350 LF @ $9.00 / LF ’
Net Change This Order (+ or -) + $3,150.00
Net Changes Previous Orders (#1, #2, #3, #4, #5, #6, #7): - $13,851.00
Total Net Changes to Date: -$10,701.00
Total Contract Time (Days) Days Increased Days Decreased Total

Completion: 12/01/2019

which payment shall be based.

If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Date: / — Q7 - D00

By, 13»4: L D> e Tite: 1/, 2>
R%mmended By: eather Thomas, PE | Title: Project Manager Date: O} l L’L[’LOZP
Approved By: Title: Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Engineers & Land Surveyors
P.0.Box 754

Marshalltown, IA 50158

Form 9741A




Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities CGA PN: 8712 Change Order # 9
Owner: Hardin County, lowa Contract Date: August 16™, 2018
Contractor: Gehrke, Inc. Contract Amount: $549,332.50
List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the changes. Attach copy of supplemental agreement covering any contract amendment.
Amount
PROPOSED CHANGES Increase or
Decrease
Beginning on Saturday, November 16, 2019, the Contractor got into an area where the blue clay
at the bottom of the trench for the 30-inch tile replacement was disappearing and what remained
was a very soupy sand that was not able to provide adequate support for the concrete tile. The
Contractor requested authorization to put a layer of larger rock (3”) approximately 6-inches
along the bottom of the trench to provide an adequate bottom for pipe support at a cost of $24 /
ton. Trustees authorized its use as needed and verified need/placement by CGA.
Approximately 12 Tons were needed and placed on November 18" and 3 Tons were needed and
placed on November 19%,
* Add Item CO4 - 3-inch Bedding Rock +$ 360.00
Add 15 Tons @ $24.00 / Ton
Net Change This Order (+ or -) +§ 360.00
Net Changes Previous Orders (#1, #2, #3, #4, #5, #6, #7, #8): - $10,701.00
Total Net Changes to Date: -$10,341.00
Total Contract Time (Days) Days Increased Days Decreased Total
Completion: 12/01/2019
If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on
which payment shall be based.
Contractor: Gehrke, Inc. Date: /- 2.9 990
Rgc)oymmended By: %WHeather Thomas, PE | Title: Project Manager Datezol[u, l 2029
Approved By: Title: Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.

Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.0. Box 754

Marshalltown, 1A 50158 Form 9741A



Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities CGA PN: 8712 Change Order # 10
Owner: Hardin County, lowa Contract Date: August 16™, 2018
Contractor: Gehrke, Inc. Contract Amount: $549,332.50
List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the changes. Attach copy of supplemental agreement covering any contract amendment.
Amount
PROPOSED CHANGES Increase or
Decrease
The original contract, as bid, was largely completed (with the exception of seeding, clean-up,
and other miscellaneous work that was unable to completed with the winter weather/frozen
ground conditions) as of January 13™, 2020. The quantities installed to date and the anticipated
work remaining for the Spring was compiled to determine the projected final quantities. The
contract quantities are hereby adjusted as follows:
e Increase ltem 1A — 30" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Tile Replacement +$ 3.604.00
o 68.0LF@$53.00/LF ’
¢ Decrease Item 2A — 30" © RCP Tile Road Crossing, Perforated - For Tile Replacement -$ 1,380.00
o 30.0LF @ $46.00/LF
e Decrease Item 3A — CCTV Inspection of Roadway Crossing Tile - For Tile Replacement -$  930.00
o 310.0 LF @ $3.00/LF
¢ Decrease Item 4A — Connection to Road Crossing Tile to Remain - For Tile Replacement -$ 4,000.00
o 10 Each @ $400.00 / Each
e Increase Item 5A — Removal and Disposal of Supplemental Tile - For Tile Replacement +$ 247.00
o 380LF @ $6.50/LF
* Decrease Item 7A - 18" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Spot Repairs -$ 3,015.00
o 450LF @ $67.00/LF
¢ Decrease Item 11A — Type 2 Concrete Collar - For Spot Repairs -8 716.00
o 2Each @ $358.00/ Each
¢ Increase Item [3A — Private Tile Connection +$ 5,500.00
o 11 Each @ $500.00 / Each
» Decrease Item 400 — 18" @ RCP Tile with Rock Bedding, Perforated - For Spot Repairs -$ 1,206.00
o 180LF @$67.00/LF
Net Change This Order (+ or -) - § 1,896.00
Net Changes Previous Orders (#1, #2, #3, #4, #5, #6, #7, #8, #9): - $10,341.00
Total Net Changes to Date: -$12,237.00
Total Contract Time (Days) Days Increased Days Decreased Total
Completion: 12/01/2019
If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on
which payment shall be based.
Contractor: Gehrke, Inc. Date: /- 2.7 20 9>
B ot D e _ Tite: /. p ,
lg:e/c’ommended By: ,{é /WMJj_eaNaer Thomas, PE | Title: Project Manager Date: 0! }17,/ wto
Approved By: Title: Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, inc.

Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.0.Box 754

Marshalitown, 1A 50158 Form 9741A



Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities CGA PN: 8712

Owner: Hardin County, lowa

Change Order # 11
Contract Date: August 16®, 2018

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Contract Amount: $549,332.50

List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the changes. Attach copy of supplemental agreement covering any contract amendment.

PROPOSED CHANGES

Amount
Increase or
Decrease

The original contract, as bid, was largely completed (with the exception of seeding, clean-up,
and other miscellaneous work) as of January 13", 2020. The delays throughout 2019 were a
result of the abnormally wet conditions experienced in the first half of 2019. Weather and field
conditions are not suitable for final clean-up, finish grading, and seeding in January; therefore,
the contract shall be extended to May 31*, 2020 to complete this work.

Approximately $6,950 of work remains as part of the original contract as amended with Change
Orders #1-#10. Therefore, the Trustees agree to release a portion of the retainage in the amount
equal to a reduction from 10% to 2% of the completed work.

The 2 Year Maintenance Bond shall become effective/active at the completion of the remaining
$6,950 anticipated in Spring 2020.

During a Landowner Meeting held on December 16%, 2019, it was voted to add two overflow

Extend Project
Completion to
May 31, 2020.

Establish Extra

Completion: 12/01/2019 365 Days

connections to the Contractor through change order. This work is as described in Change Order Work (CQ #12)
#12. Due to field conditions, this work is best done at dry periods with low flow. The Completion to
Landowners agreed to a completion date of November 30, 2020 for this additional work. The November 30,
Landowners also agreed for this work to be performed without CGA observation; however, 2020
CGA may provide staking at Gehrke’s request.
Net Change This Order (+ or -) $ 0.00
Net Changes Previous Orders (#1, #2, #3, #4, #5, #6, #7, #8, #9, #10): - $12,237.00
Total Net Changes to Date: - $12,237.00
Total Contract Time (Days) Days Increased Days Decreased Total

Completion: 11/30/2020

which payment shall be based.

If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Date: /- 29 2 g

By: %,[, e b WAz Title: l/, P
R(f{c:ommended By:/l{f Heather Thomas, PE | Title: Project Manager Date:N/a/zpy)
Approved By: Title: Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.0. Box 754

Marshalltown, 1A 50158

Form 9741A




Project: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities

CGA PN: 8712 Change Order # 12

Owner: Hardin County, lowa

Contract Date: August 16™, 2018

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc.

Contract Amount: $549,332.50

List below or on a separate sheet each change proposed in this order describing briefly and giving reasons for
the changes. Attach copy of supplemental agreement covering any contract amendment.

Amount
PROPOSED CHANGES Increase or
Decrease
Refer to attached exhibits for additional information.
Note: Quantities below are estimates.
Overflow Connection @ Structure #4
11A) Increase ‘Type 2 Concrete Collar — For Spot Repairs’ —2 Each $ 716.00
12A) Increase ‘Connection to Existing Structure’ — 1 Each $2,000.00
CO1) Increase ‘Exploratory Excavation’ — | HR $ 300.00
CO3) Add 12” Dia. Dual Wall HDPE Tile w/ Rock, Perforated — Est. 30 LF at $241.00/LF $7,230.00
Overflow Connection @ Structure #6
1TA) Increase ‘Type 2 Concrete Collar — For Spot Repairs’ — 2 Each $ 716.00
12A) Increase ‘Connection to Existing Structure’ — 1 Each $2,000.00
CO1) Increase ‘Exploratory Excavation” — 1 HR $ 300.00
CO3) Add 12” Dia. Dual Wall HDPE Tile w/ Rock, Perforated — Est. 30 LF at $241.00/LF $7,230.00
Net Change This Order (+ or -) + $20,492.00
Net Changes Previous Orders (#1, #2, #3, #4, #5, #6, #7, #8, #9, #10) - $ 12,237.00
Total Net Changes to Date: + $ 8,255.00
Total Contract Time (Days) Days Increased Days Decreased Total
Completion: 11/30/2020
If and when approved, | hereby accept this order both as to work to be performed and prices on
which payment shall be based.
Contractor: Gehrke, Inc. Date: /-9 oo
o e b iy Tie: ) p
Re{ommended By: AwuHeather Thomas, PE | Title: Project Manager Date:p} (12 /@2,0
Approved By: Title: Date:

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.0. Box 754

Marshalltown, 1A 50158

Form 9741A



awHoPE - —
—_ T = \,‘9”,9
— T A\ \0"20
N e — =
~ — — : —
15°VeP
/k-//’{/
= — —
15'VCP_ WATER TIGHT PLUG =
—_ SCALE 1"=10'
== PLAN VIEW (1;:;55=‘0.

GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION=11+58-40'+ 1148.89' +

RIM ELEVATION =+148:56-1147.39'

|
|
o
-

]

EXISTING
48" CONCRETE
STRUCTURE #4

|
—
|

l SUMP ELEVATION=1140.50'

18" HDPE INLET
F/L=1143.50'(NE)

24" HDPE INLET
F/L=1142.50'N)

SCALE 1"=2"

" —/ T T T

GROUTED DUAL

WALL SLEEVE 12" DUAL WALL HDPE, W/

BENDS AS NEEDED,
ESTIMATED 30 LF

CONCRETE COLLAR

l ~ 24"HOPE QUTLET FL = 1142.46' (S)

GRANULAR BEDDING & BACKFILL TO
A MINIMUM OF 1' ABOVE TOP OF HDPE

PROFILE VIEW
0 2
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
16 East Main Street STnucTunE #4
Marshalltown, lowa 50158 .
Ph 641.752-6701 N 3’61 9’576
www.cgaconsultants.com E: 4,937,209

JABT1 A\dwo\Exhiblis\Cross Connections 9-13-19.0wg - Siructua #4- 12-03-19 - 9.26am - HAT323




16" VCP R
) 16"VCP WATERTIGHTPLUG _— — — — —— — 7]
o — === S
o & &
0
N7
/ - \
o =
GRANULAR BEDDING 4
AND BACKFILL TO A 24 HOPE S
MINIMUM OF 1' ABOVE -
TOP OF HDPE - = e — — — — =
W» SCALE 1"=10"
FRI4E4r
-~ PLAN VIEW ; -
o
GROUND SURFACE = ++46-50+ 1144.89'
___ RIM=1H4456'1143.51"
[ GROUTED DUAL 12' DUAL WALL
‘ WALL SLEEVE W/ BENDS AS NEEDED,
l ESTIMATED 30 LF
’ l TYPE 2 —
CONCRETE
l | COLLAR
lF/L=1140.51'
| EXISTING
- 60" CONCRETE L_ T~ T__
‘—] STRUCTURE #6 l
| K_EX@__“__*__ |
IST i
| 24" HDPE QUTLET EX'SFT/'E’S 11163g/ gg
’ F/L=1137.84 (SE) :
L _SUMP=113600"
EXISTING
24" HDPE INLET
F/L=1137.96'(NW) GRANULAR BEDDING & BACKFILL TO
EXISTING A MINIMUM OF 1' ABOVE TOP OF HDPE
18" HDPE INLET
F/L=113790I(SW) PROFILE VlEW SCALE 1"'=2'
0 2
I Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, |
1GEastMa§\$lreet o " STRUCTURE #6
Marshalitown, lowa 50158 .
Ph 641-752-6701 N 3’61 7'336
www.cgaconsultants.com E: 4,935,891

BT 1 2w Exhbits\Cross Connections 9-13-19 dwy - Svucture #6 - 10-19-19 - 8 52am - HAT323



APPENDIX C



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT

Project Description. Main Tile Repairs to Drainage Distnct 22 Facilities

Hardin County, lowa

Project Nos. DD-6532.2 and 8712

Date of Contract  August 18, 2018

Eslimate No. 6

Completion Date  9/1/2019 - Updated to 12/1/20189 per Change Order #6 - Updated fo 11/30/2020 per Change Order #11

Contractor: Gehrke, Inc, Owner:  Hardin County Trustees

Eldora, IA of Drainage Distnict 22
Base Contract Price $549,332 50 Construction Completed $557,587 50

( See Attached Tab)

Approved Equivalent #1 -$442.00
Change Order #2 $1,184.00 Total Amount Eamed $557,587 50
Change Order #3 -$17,992,00
Change Order #4 $0.00 Less 2% Retainage $11,151.75
Change Order #5 $1,749.00 (Nole Retainage %
Change Order #8 $0.00 Reduced per CO #11)
Change Order #7 $1,650.00
Change Order #8 $3,150.00 Subtotal $546,435 75
Change Order #9 $360.00
Change Order #10 -$1,896.00 Less Previous Payment $519,542.59
Change Order #11 $0.00
Change Order #12 $20,482.00 AMOUNT DUE THIS ESTIMATE $26,893.16
Total Contract Amount $557,587.50

Requested by Contractor:

rke, Inc,

Recommended by Engineer

Heather A. Thomas

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.

Approved by Owner

-

Hardin County Supervisors

Prepared by
Clapsaddie-Garber Associates
Marshalitown, lowa 50158

_Vire Posilt= mzl:é’io'&z?ﬂ

Project Engineer ﬂaa / 200

Date

Trustee Chaicperson _H/39 /20

Date

CGA Project No. 8712 06
January 13, 2020



Tabulation of Construction Quantities

Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities

Hardin County, lowa

Period E

nding: April 20, 2020

Adjusted Contract Completed
ltem Description Unit Unit Bid Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
No Price
1A 30" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Tile Replacement LF $53.00 " 6,155 $326,215.00 6,155 $326,215.00]
2A  |30" @ RCP Tile Road Crossing, Perforated - For Tile Replacement LF $46.00 " 280 $12,880.00 280 $12,880.00]
3A JCCTV Inspection Of Roadway Crossing Tile - For Tile Replacement LF $3.00 0 $0.00 - $0.00]
4A  |Connection To Road Crossing Tile To Remain - For Tile Replacement Each $400.00 0 $0.00 - $0.00]
5A |Removal And Disposal Of Supplemental Tile - For Tile Replacement LF $6.50 " 6,435 $41,827.50 6,435 $41,827.50|
6A |24" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $78.00 *k ekl 564 $43,992.00 564 $43,992.00|
7A |18" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $67.00 kk 521 $34,907.00 521 $34,907.00]
8A |18" @ RCP Tile Road Crossing, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $134.50 50 $6,725.00 50 $6,725.00|
9A 24" X 18" RCP Wye - For Spot Repairs Each $600.00 1 $600.00 1 $600.00]
10A |24" X 18" RCP Reducer - For Spot Repairs Each $800.00 * 0 $0.00 - $0.00]
11A |Type 2 Concrete Collar - For Spot Repairs Each $358.00 | *,xx wkx 53 $18,974.00 53 $18,974.00|
12A JConnection To Existing Structure Each $2,000.00 4 $8,000.00 4 $8,000.00|
13A |Private Tile Connection Each $500.00 26 $13,000.00 26 $13,000.00]
14A Jintake, 30" @ Circular Area Each $1,000.00 5 $5,000.00 5 $5,000.00}
15A |intake, 12" @ Hickenbottom Each $1,100.00 5 $5,500.00 5 $5,500.00|
16A |Intake, 8" @ Hickenbottom Each $525.00 2 $1,050.00 2 $1,050.00|
17A |Cleanup, Shaping, And Permanent Seeding LS $8,300.00 1 $8,300.00 1 $8,300.00]
18A |Seeding Warranty LS $300.00 1 $300.00 1 $300.00}
400 18" @ RCP Tile with Rock Bedding, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $67.00 22 $1,474.00 22 $1,474.00|
401 ]18" X 18" RCP Wye with Rock Bedding - For Spot Repairs Each $800.00 1 $800.00 1 $800.00]
402 |Type 2 Concrete Collar - For Spot Repairs Each $358.00 3 $1,074.00 3 $1,074.00|
600 |2 Year Maintenance Bond LS $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00]
CO1 |Exploratory Excavation HR $300.00 Attt 7.83 $2,349.00 7.83 $2,349.00|
CO2 |Septic Repair LS $1,650.00 N 1 $1,650.00 1 $1,650.00]
CO3 |Private Tile Replacement, 6" Dual Wall Tile LF $9.00 MAL 350 $3,150.00 350 $3,150.00]
CO4 |3-inch Bedding Rock Tons $24.00 " 15 $360.00 15 $360.00}
CO5 12" Dia. Dual Wall HDPE Tile w/ Rock, Perforated LF $241.00 60 $14,460.00 60 $14,460.00}
Total $557,587.50 $557,587.50
*denotes quantity adjustment made in Approved Equivalent #1
** denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #2
*** denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #3
A denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #5
AN denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #7
ANN denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #8
" denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #9
"" denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #10
""" denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #12
Prepared by
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Marshalltown, lowa PN 8712.06




APPENDIX D



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT

Project Description: Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities

Hardin County, lowa

Project Nos. DD-6532.2 and 8712

Date of Contract: August 16, 2018

Estimate: No. 7

Completion Date: 9/1/2019 - Updated to 12/1/2019 per Change Order #6 - Updated to 11/30/2020 per Change Order #11

Gehrke, Inc.
Eldora, IA

Contractor:

Owner: Hardin County Trustees
of Drainage District 22

Base Contract Price

Approved Equivalent #1
Change Order #2
Change Order #3
Change Order #4
Change Order #5
Change Order #6
Change Order #7
Change Order #8
Change Order #9
Change Order #10
Change Order #11
Change Order #12

Total Contract Amount

$549,332.50

-$442.00
$1,184.00
-$17,992.00
$0.00
$1,749.00
$0.00
$1,650.00
$3,150.00
$360.00
-$1,896.00
$0.00
$20,492.00

$557,587.50

Construction Completed
( See Attached Tab)

Total Amount Earned

Less Retainage

$557,587.50

$557,587.50

$0.00

RELEASE RETAINAGE

Subtotal

Less Previous Payment

$557,587.50

$546,435.75

AMOUNT DUE THIS ESTIMATE

$11,151.75

Requested by Contractor:

Gehrke, Inc.

Recommended by Engineer:

Heather A. Thomas
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.

Approved by Owner:

Hardin County Supervisors

Prepared by:
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates
Marshalltown, lowa 50158

Project Engineer

Date

Date

Date

CGA Project No. 8712.06
August 28, 2020



Tabulation of Construction Quantities

Main Tile Repairs to Drainage District 22 Facilities

Hardin County, lowa

Period E

nding: August 28, 2020

Adjusted Contract Completed
ltem Description Unit Unit Bid Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
No Price
1A 30" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Tile Replacement LF $53.00 " 6,155 $326,215.00 6,155 $326,215.00]
2A  |30" @ RCP Tile Road Crossing, Perforated - For Tile Replacement LF $46.00 " 280 $12,880.00 280 $12,880.00]
3A JCCTV Inspection Of Roadway Crossing Tile - For Tile Replacement LF $3.00 0 $0.00 - $0.00]
4A  |Connection To Road Crossing Tile To Remain - For Tile Replacement Each $400.00 0 $0.00 - $0.00]
5A |Removal And Disposal Of Supplemental Tile - For Tile Replacement LF $6.50 " 6,435 $41,827.50 6,435 $41,827.50|
6A |24" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $78.00 *k ekl 564 $43,992.00 564 $43,992.00|
7A |18" @ RCP Tile, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $67.00 kk 521 $34,907.00 521 $34,907.00]
8A |18" @ RCP Tile Road Crossing, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $134.50 50 $6,725.00 50 $6,725.00|
9A 24" X 18" RCP Wye - For Spot Repairs Each $600.00 1 $600.00 1 $600.00]
10A |24" X 18" RCP Reducer - For Spot Repairs Each $800.00 * 0 $0.00 - $0.00]
11A |Type 2 Concrete Collar - For Spot Repairs Each $358.00 | *,xx wkx 53 $18,974.00 53 $18,974.00|
12A JConnection To Existing Structure Each $2,000.00 4 $8,000.00 4 $8,000.00|
13A |Private Tile Connection Each $500.00 26 $13,000.00 26 $13,000.00]
14A Jintake, 30" @ Circular Area Each $1,000.00 5 $5,000.00 5 $5,000.00}
15A |intake, 12" @ Hickenbottom Each $1,100.00 5 $5,500.00 5 $5,500.00|
16A |Intake, 8" @ Hickenbottom Each $525.00 2 $1,050.00 2 $1,050.00|
17A |Cleanup, Shaping, And Permanent Seeding LS $8,300.00 1 $8,300.00 1 $8,300.00]
18A |Seeding Warranty LS $300.00 1 $300.00 1 $300.00}
400 18" @ RCP Tile with Rock Bedding, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF $67.00 22 $1,474.00 22 $1,474.00|
401 ]18" X 18" RCP Wye with Rock Bedding - For Spot Repairs Each $800.00 1 $800.00 1 $800.00]
402 |Type 2 Concrete Collar - For Spot Repairs Each $358.00 3 $1,074.00 3 $1,074.00|
600 |2 Year Maintenance Bond LS $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00]
CO1 |Exploratory Excavation HR $300.00 Attt 7.83 $2,349.00 7.83 $2,349.00|
CO2 |Septic Repair LS $1,650.00 N 1 $1,650.00 1 $1,650.00]
CO3 |Private Tile Replacement, 6" Dual Wall Tile LF $9.00 MAL 350 $3,150.00 350 $3,150.00]
CO4 |3-inch Bedding Rock Tons $24.00 " 15 $360.00 15 $360.00}
CO5 12" Dia. Dual Wall HDPE Tile w/ Rock, Perforated LF $241.00 60 $14,460.00 60 $14,460.00}
Total $557,587.50 $557,587.50
*denotes quantity adjustment made in Approved Equivalent #1
** denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #2
*** denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #3
A denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #5
AN denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #7
ANN denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #8
" denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #9
"" denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #10
""" denotes quantity adjustment made in Change Order #12
Prepared by
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Marshalltown, lowa PN 8712.06




APPENDIX E



Landowner Share

County Share

Item No Description Unit U::ticlgeld Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
1A 30" RCP Tile, Perforated - For Tile Replacement LF S 53.00 6029 S 319,537.00 126 S 6,678.00
2A 30" RCP Tile Road Crosing, Perforated - For Tile Replacement LF S  46.00 0 S - 280 S 12,880.00
3A CCTV Inspection of Roadway Crossing Tile - For Tile Replacement LF S 3.00 0 S - 0 S -
4A Connection to Road Crossing Tile to Remain - For Tile Replacement EA S 400.00 0 S - 0 S -
5A Removal and Disposal of Supplemental Tile - For Tile Replacement LF S 6.50 6029 |S 39,188.50 406 S 2,639.00
6A 24" RCP Tile, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF S 78.00 564 S 43,992.00 0 S -
7A 18" RCP Tile, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF S 67.00 502 S 33,634.00 19 S 1,273.00
8A 18" RCP Tile Road Crossing, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF S 134.50 0 S - 50 S 6,725.00
9A 24" x 18" RCP Wye - For Spot Repairs EA S  600.00 1 S 600.00 0 S -
10A  |24" x 18" RCP Reducer - For Spot Repairs EA S 800.00 0 S - 0 S -
11A  |Type 2 Concrete Collar - For Spot Repairs EA S 358.00 53 $ 18,974.00 0 S -
12A  |Connection to Existing Sturcture EA S 2,000.00 4 S 8,000.00 0 S -
13A Private Tile Connection EA S 500.00 25 S 12,500.00 1 S 500.00
14A  |Intake, 30" Circular Area EA S 1,000.00 0 S - 5 S 5,000.00
15A |Intake, 12" Hickenbottom EA S 1,100.00 0 S - 5 S 5,500.00
16A |Intake, 8" Hickenbottom EA S 525.00 0 S - 2 S 1,050.00
17A  [Cleanup, Shaping, and Permanent Seeding LS S 8,300.00 0.5 S 4,150.00 0.5 S 4,150.00
18A  |Seeding Warranty LS S 300.00 0.5 S 150.00 0.5 S 150.00
400 |18" RCP Tile with Rock Bedding, Perforated - For Spot Repairs LF S 67.00 22 S 1,474.00 0 S -
401 |18" x 18" RCP Wye with Rock Bedding - For Spot Repairs EA S 800.00 1 S 800.00 0 S -
402 |Type 2 Concrete Collar - For Spot Repairs EA S 358.00 3 $ 1,074.00 0 S -
600 2 Year Maintenance Bond LS $ 5,000.00 0.91 S  4,550.00 0.09 S 450.00
CO1 |Exploratory Excavation HR S 300.00 7.83 S 2,349.00 0 S -
CO2 Septic Repair LS S 1,650.00 1 S 1,650.00 0 S -
Cco3 Private Tile Replacement, 6" Dual Wall Tile LF S 9.00 350 S 3,150.00 0 S -
CO4  |3-Bedding Rock Tons S 24.00 15 S 360.00 0 S -
CO5 (12" Diameter Dual Wall HDPE Tile w/ Rock, Perforated LF S 241.00 60 S 14,460.00 0 S -
|  TOTAL | | $ 510,592.50 | $ 46,995.00
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COSTS $ 557,587.50 91.57% 8.43%




APPENDIX F



Ledeside Lonstruction

State of Iowa Date: é-.g— 2¢

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Towa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to

the property known as Main Tile Repairs to DD #22, in Hardin County, State

of lowa.

Description of work or materials provided: Q«:&diﬂ-i\

Amount $__3.500.00 to date shown above. Final +Partial __

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which
may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

-
Executed at Famxt Cly , Iowa, this_Z5 day of Jvn: 2020,

L a ,ées-'\de Qynslqu,ﬁw; & \Gﬁ‘ e
Company Name =




@ufdc 5(,-10‘0(0/
WAIVER OF LIEN

State of Iowa Date: b-220

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to

the property known as Main Tile Repairs to DD #22, in Hardin County, State
of Iowa.

Description of work or materials provided: Geotexh I

Amount $_21H4.3¢ to date shown above. Final _“ Partial _

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which
may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

Executed at _Desr Monics | Towa, this_27 _day of Juwe. 2020,

Ruick §ugﬂp\v @(Wd\ “Zi)sfogg’”—
Company Name f ByU




Jun 24 2020 '?:_O_[—}EIH Concrete Inc.

06+ 02/ 2020

6417528644 p.2
13:02Gehrke Inc. {FEX)641 858 2564 P.002/002
Ginerete. The.
WAIVER OF LIEN
State of Iowa Date: b-2-20D

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to
the property known as Main Tile Repairs to DD #22, in Hardin County, State
of Iowa, .

_ Description of work or materials provided: eana’&f-ﬁ

Amount §_6, S79.14F ___ to date shown above, Final &~ Partial __

‘Company Name

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which
may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same. '

Exﬁcuted at i !&a!féh z&bmw\ ; I;owa, tﬁis dJ day of q;u\_i ZD—Z_C_J.
—_— |~ @L
CN\C\J"L:%*E LA - . Byé;‘f > b




Genrke Quaries

WAIVER OF LIEN

State of Iowa Date: b-2-320

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to
the property known as Main Tile Repairs to DD #22, in Hardin County, State
of Iowa.

Description of work or materials provided: QOOL / '43‘,? "‘eﬂa”l—&s

Amount $ A09. 38 to date shown above. Final &~Partial __

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which
may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

Executed at Iowa, this____ dayof

%fg (b CMWM

Company Name




5(-‘71{?'1’&. :
AIV N

State of Iowa Date: _{p-AAO

1/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to

the property known as Main Tile Repairs to DD #22, in Hardin County, State

of Iowa.

Description of work or materials provided: Qpe A / ﬁf-/[l 5/ S
Amount $_A38, 105. 8,  to date shown above. Final _X Partial

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which
may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

M

Executed at Mt;/ b G, Lowa;this Q‘ day of_JUj—— 20&?

Company Name

Fo_/)&/\ﬁ\ _ /%\ /é/




Brown 5‘*19)0/7 ‘.

WAIVER OF LIEN

State of Iowa Date: j'a%o?a

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to

the property known as Main Tile Repairs to DD #22, in Hardin County, State
of Iowa.

Déscription of work or materials provided: 101‘0{ + g;"hhfj?

Amount $_ H,108.03 o date shown above. Final ¥~ Partial __

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which

may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

/ -
Executed at __/%,e;* ; Iowa, this ZM/ day of YiMiL 20 ff?

Fein STty (5

Company Name“ ’




JUN/05/2020/FRT 10:57 AM FAY No, P. 002

06/02¢2020

13:068Gehrke Inc. (FAX641 858 2564

P.002/002

Martin Marrette

WAIVER QF LIEN

State of Iowa Date: = {&-A-

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Towa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or Improvements to

the property known as Main Tile Repairs to DD #22, in Hardin County, State
of Iowa.

Description of work or materials provided: l@o«é / A—ggrega;lfs

Amount $  883.pl to date shown above. Final +— Partial __

For and In consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which
may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

Executed at .22 //4s ,Iewa, this_ S a day of e 20 20

Muy Hyrietts " sy

Company Name





